
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




Operations Report


September 
2023


Board Meeting: September 21, 2023







22-Aug 22-Sep 22-Oct 22-Nov 22-Dec 23-Jan 23-Feb 23-Mar 23-Apr 23-May 23-Jun 23-Jul 23-Aug


26
,0


73


23
,4


83


23
,6


92


19
,9


73


19
,1


84


20
,5


80


20
,8


40


17
,7


23


21
,2


87


21
,8


58


25
,1


44


21
,6


22


23
,3


38


22
,4


09


24
,1


90


24
,7


89


25
,0


64


24
,9


85


25
,6


67


25
,3


69


26
,0


73


Calls Prior Years


22-Aug 22-Sep 22-Oct 22-Nov 22-Dec 23-Jan 23-Feb 23-Mar 23-Apr 23-May 23-Jun 23-Jul 23-Aug


29
,4


14


26
,3


13


26
,3


11


23
,4


02


26
,1


40


24
,4


53


24
,9


81


21
,1


47


21
,6


03


25
,8


08


24
,7


85


27
,8


97


23
,7


13


31
,9


08


25
,2


51


33
,2


33


26
,8


93


31
,6


35


28
,9


04


29
,9


93


29
,4


14


Calls Prior Year


22-Aug 22-Sep 22-Oct 22-Nov 22-Dec 23-Jan 23-Feb 23-Mar 23-Apr 23-May 23-Jun 23-Jul 23-Aug


84
0


76
9


88
9


58
6


49
1


52
5


85
2


45
9


81
2


49
4


1,
07


6


44
3


1,
05


8


57
2


78
8


54
4


76
7


42
7


80
2


48
4


84
0


Reports Prior Year


22-A
ug


22-Se
p


22-O
ct


22-N
ov


22-D
ec


23-Ja
n


23-Fe
b


23-M
ar


23-A
pr


23-M
ay


23-Ju
n


23-Ju
l


23-A
ug


2,
66


7


2,
73


2


3,
06


5


2,
69


2


2,
59


1


2,
96


2


1,
97


8


2,
58


9


2,
55


5


3,
14


0


2,
91


6


3,
09


5


2,
45


0


3,
44


6


2,
69


7


3,
06


8


2,
51


4


3,
08


3


2,
26


5


3,
34


3


2,
66


7


Reports Prior Year


Call & Report Statistics
911 Calls


Crime Check Calls


Average Hold Time


YTD Totals


Online Reports


Crime Reports
Ja


n
Fe


b
M


ar
Ap


r
M


ay
Ju


n
Ju


l
Au


g


10


15


10


16


10


15


14


24


18


31


15


26


15


24


16


26


911 Crime Check


-43.56%
YTD


13.79% 
became reports


405,409
Total Calls


(2% increase)


24,726
Total Crime


Check Reports


3,948
Total Cop


Logic Reports


+23.37% 
YTD







Since receiving 1:1 Flock System training from RIG 9 earlier this year, SREC Dispatchers are 
really helping to demonstrate the value. From quickly
notifying units in the field about stolen vehicles to even
more critical situations, results are evident. For example,
Dispatch noticed a hit for a stolen vehicle in Liberty Lake
and the vehicle was located, and the suspect arrested
within 10 minutes. In an even more critical situation and
use case for the effectiveness of Flock, the victim of
an aggravated assault reported her attack, and a possible suspect vehicle was identified using 
Flock. The suspect’s vehicle was later located and seized as evidence and the suspect was 
arrested. Thanks to our dispatchers for their focus and use of Flock. It’s yet another example of 
their dedication to officer and citizen safety.


22-Aug 22-Sep 22-Oct 22-Nov 22-Dec 23-Jan 23-Feb 23-Mar 23-Apr 23-May 23-Jun 23-Jul 23-Aug


9,
03


2


8,
43


4


8,
45


0


8,
35


4


9,
24


3


7,
67


8


8,
34


4


7,
22


2


7,
11


3


7,
79


1


7,
80


2


7,
85


5


7,
60


5


8,
35


8


8,
40


4


8,
20


6


8,
52


3


8,
69


9


9,
13


7


8,
74


4


9,
03


2


Dispatches Prior Year


22-Aug 22-Sep 22-Oct 22-Nov 22-Dec 23-Jan 23-Feb 23-Mar 23-Apr 23-May 23-Jun 23-Jul 23-Aug


17
,1


75


16
,0


53


16
,2


89


15
,0


69


14
,9


30


15
,7


46


13
,5


01


14
,9


80


12
,1


46


17
,3


60


15
,8


55


16
,9


73


14
,9


06


18
,9


84


16
,5


46


18
,5


65


16
,8


89


18
,9


35


17
,3


14


18
,6


36


17
,1


75


Assists Prior Year


Dispatch Statistics
Law Dispatch is measured in "assists". Numbers reflect each call a dispatcher works for patrol. Fire Dispatch is measured 
in actual dispatches to the field.


Law Dispatch


Fire Dispatch


+12.75%
YTD


-2.13%
YTD


140,179
Law Assists


64,553
Fire Dispatches


YTD Totals SREC Dispatch embraces Flock capabilities







22-Aug 22-Sep 22-Oct 22-Nov 22-Dec 23-Jan 23-Feb 23-Mar 23-Apr 23-May 23-Jun 23-Jul 23-Aug


23 22 27 23 29 19 27 26 25 23 22 22 23 37 24 20 17 29 26 32 23


Seconds Prior Year


22-Aug 22-Sep 22-Oct 22-Nov 22-Dec 23-Jan 23-Feb 23-Mar 23-Apr 23-May 23-Jun 23-Jul 23-Aug


61 57 56 58 54 46 48 52 53 50 58 46 53 63 66 56 64 55 56 60 61


Seconds Prior Year


Staffing


13%


73%


14%


Open Active In Training


EMD Statistics


Hands on Chest


Time to Queue (for Echo calls)


White 92%


Non-White 8%


Employee Diversity


24 seconds 
average YTD


57 second 
average


YTD


Recognition of medics call type code to completion of key questions.


Time represented from call received to start of instructions for bystander compressions. IAED standard is 120 seconds or less.


13% vacancies as of September 12, 2023.


Next Academy: November 13


8


7


currently in
Academy


currently on
the floor








Regular Meeting Minutes 
Spokane Regional Emergency Communications Governing Board 


July 20, 2023 
 


1.  Call to Order and Roll Call 
 
Chief Cody Rohrbach called the meeting to order at 8:00 a.m. The following Board members 
were in attendance: 
 
Board Members 
Chief Cody Rohrbach (Chair) – Spokane County Fire District 3  
Chief Brad Richmond (Vice Chair) – Airway Heights Police Department 
John Nowels – Spokane County Sheriff’s Office 
Chief Brian Schaeffer – Spokane Fire Department 
Chief Frank Soto, Jr. – Spokane Valley Fire Department 
Assistant Chief Howard Johnson – Spokane County Fire District 4 
Scott Simmons – Spokane County 
Garrett Jones – City of Spokane 
 
Staff 
Lori Markham, Executive Director 
Kim Arredondo, Deputy Director 
Dusty Patrick, Technical Services Director 
Heather Thompson, 911 Operations Manager 
Joe Sacco, GIS Manager 
Kelly Conley, Media and Communication Manager 
Jenni Folden, Finance Analyst 
 
 
Auxiliary Partners/Guests 


 Michael Kittilstved, SCSO 
Lonnie Rash, SCFD 8 


 Morgan Koudelka, Spokane Valley 
 Erik Lamb, Spokane Valley 


Jeff Galloway, WBM 
 


2. Consent Agenda 
Brian Schaeffer motioned to approve the minutes from the June 15, 2023, regular meeting. John 
Nowels seconded. All were in favor. Motion carried.  
 


3. Action Items 
a. Mobile and Portable Radio Replacements 


Dusty Patrick stated the quotes were in the Board packet but would like to remove the 
quote for the portable radios as an additional purchase will need to be made later. The 
radio shop is adjusting its strategy with replacing the portables and will hopefully present 
that to the Board at the next meeting. Dusty explained the other quote is for sixty mobile 
radios for $507,810 plus tax, which has been budgeted for; part of the roughly $2.5M 
radio replacement budget. Supply chains seem to be running a little slower and would 
like to get the mobiles ordered sooner rather than later. Howard Johnson asked that 07 
heads be ordered for the dual head radios. Dusty stated that can be accommodated in 
the next purchase and can modify if needed to remain in budget but doesn’t anticipate 
too many being needed as there are not a lot in the field. Brian Schaeffer motioned to 
approve the purchase of the sixty mobile radios. Howard Johnson seconded. All were in 
favor. Motion carried.  
 







 


 
4. New Business 


a. Q2 Board Report 
Scott Simmons presented the Q2 budget report. Sales tax is exceeding the budgeted 
amount which is being offset by lower funds received for non-member services. This was 
budgeted in anticipation of HB1155 being implemented and Spokane City receiving the 
sales tax funds and SREC receiving payment from the City for non-member services. 
This has not taken place. Scott explained interest income is increasing with the rise in 
interest rates. Scott added that the County is seeing a slowing growth in sales tax from 
Q1 to Q2. Expenses are trending favorably on the operations side due to the current 
vacancies but will see that changing as hiring increases and trainees are signed off. 
Overall, the annual budget is on track and SREC is in a good place with reserves. 
 


5. Old Business 
a. Cheney Update 


No further update.  
 


b. New Facility Update 
Lori Markham stated she met with the Spokane Board of County Commissioners (BoCC) 
about a week ago and thanked those SREC Board members who were present. Lori 
explained the overall consensus is that the BoCC is in support of the new facility and 
collocating on the West Plains property. Next steps will be to create the boundary line 
and a plan for purchasing that property. Lori added that Frank Soto, Jr. put her in touch 
with OAC regarding progressive build and what that looks like. Lori reiterated that she is 
looking for a building committee and appreciates any help. The committee does not have 
to be Board members so if there is anyone at the various agencies with some 
experience, their participation is welcomed. Scott Simmons added that since Lori’s 
meeting with the BoCC it has been discovered that the property itself cannot be split, so 
some other options will need to be looked at, possibly a lease option. Additionally, the 
County is currently on it’s second progressive design build project (alternative delivery). 
This process allows for a better match and working as a team throughout the project. 
Lori added that after looking at the Snohomish 911 new facility project there is a concern 
on the original estimated dollar amount for SREC’s new facility, but she will be working 
with Tim Henry on the budget and update the Board if the amount will need to be 
adjusted.  
 


       b. HB1155 Update 
Scott Simmons stated there is no further update and nothing has changed since he sent 
over the draft Interlocal Agreement (ILA) last October; even if the City of Spokane does 
not intend to receive their apportionment there still needs to be an ILA in place outlining 
that.  


 
c. CAD Update 


Dusty Patrick explained they will be traveling to some additional site visits later in the 
month and Dave Westlake from the Spokane County Sheriff’s Department will be joining 
them. Dusty furthered they will be visiting three different agencies and hopefully be able 
to see all three vendors, including hexagon’s new product that they are pitching. Dusty 
explained they will continue to work with the selection committee, who will then bring the 
recommendation to the Board. Lori added that the National Public Safety Group has 
done a great job compiling all the information the team has brough back. Brian Schaeffer 
asked if the Spokane Police Department has been involved. Dusty explained that they 
have and that the Dispatch Lieutenant’s office is now adjacent to his. The invite to the 
CAD sites was extended to SPD as well, but they were not able to send anyone.  


6. Staff Reports 







 


a. Operations 
Kim Arredondo stated the one sheet was provided in the Board packet and hopefully this 
will be the last version. Hands to chest and times to que are still down and that will 
continue to fluctuate over the next couple months with trainees coming through the 
academies and hitting probationary status. Another academy is scheduled for 
September 5th with eight new hires. The one sheet will show a twelve-month comparison 
for call stats, including emergency and non-emergency calls. Hands to chest and 
dispatch stats will also be included. There has been a large reduction in online reporting 
and not sure what is contributing to this. Overall, staffing is improving with seven 
trainees hitting the floor in 911 with in the next couple weeks; moving one employee into 
law dispatch on July 30th, one is now already filling a shift and the plan is to move 
someone over every six to eight weeks. 
 


b. Technical 
Dusty Patrick stated that New J has submitted their application to collocate on the Coe 
Road tower for the Broadlinc project and have also been sent the information for the 
tower load and interference studies they will need to complete. New equipment for this 
building (CCB) has been purchased and installed thanks to the Board’s approval. These 
include the new monitor in the executive conference room and monitors in the dispatch 
room, which greatly improve situational awareness. All of these purchases have been 
inventoried and tagged and will go with SREC to the new facility. Dusty stated he is 
working with Tim Henry and the Finance team on the 5-year plan as IT and Radio are a 
substantial part of the budget.  
 
Dusty explained the new evacuation system application was able to be tested in the field 
recently. Joe Sacco, GIS Manager, is in the room if there are any questions. Essentially, 
the information is put into the application, then the map goes into New World CAD which 
can then be viewed on the mobiles in the field, it also goes to Code Red where 
Emergency Management can push out notifications, agencies are also able to push the 
information out on their social media platforms. Lori Markham added that Joe and the 
GIS team saw a need and made this process happen and launch in time for fire season. 
Lori thanked everyone’s work on this including Rob Cardon in the IT department and 
Cassidy Haas a Fire Dispatch Supervisor. Cody Rohrbach reiterated Lori’s comments 
and stated that there is a lot that goes on behind the scenes to make everything happen 
and happen seamlessly. Dusty furthered that the GIS team is beginning work on 
predetermined evacuation plans for next year.  
 


c. Finance 
Tim Henry stated as the larger projects gets closer there is a better understanding of 
budget and what needs to be done for 2024. Using the Q2 numbers helps look at the 
2024 budget and project 2023-year end. There are still some larger purchases for the 
year and work to tighten up the capital plan.  
 


d. Human Resources 
Jeff Tower reiterated there are eight applicants identified for the September academy 
and a couple more queued up for the November academy. Jeff added that the applicant 
pool has been significantly better than in the years past. Jeff explained the collective 
bargaining agreements run through December of next year and the COLA’s (cost of 
living adjustment) are based on the June CPIW (Consumer Price Index) which came out 
last week at 2.3%, lower than anticipated. Negotiations for the 2025 agreements will 
begin in about eight months. Lori asked for any volunteers for the bargaining committee 
and stated that group will begin meeting a few months before meetings with the unions 
begin. 
 







 


e. Administration 
Lori Markham congratulated the Public Records team on their work. Records requests 
are below one hundred which has not happened in a few years, sometimes the number 
has reached upwards of five and six hundred, but usually hovers around two hundred 
and fifty. Lori thanked the team for their hard work. Lori reminded the Board that with the 
change in the makeup of the Board, seven members are needed for a quorum so to 
please let Cherell Yates know who your proxy is, so we can continue to do business 
during vacations, time-off, etc. Lori asked if the Board would like to cancel August’s 
Board meeting as has been the trend in the past. The Board left the decision in Lori’s 
hands depending on if SREC would have business for the board in August. Lori stated 
she will see what comes in the next couple weeks and update the Board.  
 


7. Executive Session to Discuss Matters with Legal Counsel Related to Potential Litigation 
and Collective Bargaining Issues 
   As allowed by RCW 42.30.110 (1)(i) and RCW 42.30.140 (4)(a) 
 It is not anticipated action will be taken. 


Chair Rohrbach closed the meeting at 8:41 a.m. and estimated the Board would open the 
 meeting in 30 minutes.  


 
At 9:11 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 5 minutes. 
At 9:16 a.m. the Board announced the session would be extended 5 minutes. 


 
The meeting moved to open session at 9:21 a.m. 
 
The Board moved back into Executive Session to discuss matters with legal counsel related to 
potential litigation as allowed by RCW 42.30.110 (1)(i). It is not anticipated any action will be 
taken.  
Chair Rohrbach closed the meeting at 9:21 a.m. and estimated the Board would open the 
meeting in 5 minutes. 
 
       The Board moved to open session at 9:32 a.m.  


 
 


8. Open/Public Comment 
 No open/public comment. 


 
9. Adjourn 


 Adjourned at 9:32 a.m. 
 
 


The next Regular Governing Board meeting is scheduled for August 17, 2023, at 8:00 a.m.  
 


 
 
 
 


 
___________________________________ 
Board Member 
Governing Board 
 


____________________________________ 
Board Member 
Governing Board 


 








TAG NUMBER   


PROPERTY DISPOSITION REQUEST 
(To be completed by Department requesting disposition. Routing instructions at bottom) 


I. NAME (person & firm rendering opinion of value):   Phone No.:  


Check Appropriate Box & Attach Appraisal Or Estimate: Appraiser/Consultant Manufacturer Dealer Blue Book / N.A.D.A. 


II. AUTHORITATIVE REASONS FOR DISPOSITION (Initial next to all that apply and attach copies of supporting documentation -- required):


Property has no commercial value -- monetary or utility (attach copy of estimates or opinions) 


Cost of continued ownership exceeds net of disposition costs & proceeds (attach copy of cost comparisons & estimates) 


Property is obsolete, irreparable, or incompatible with existing property (circle one & attach written explanation) 


Property; is; is not;  suitable for transfer & use by other entities (attach statement to explain why) 


Law, regulation, or directive mandates the disposition of said property (attach copy of said law, regulation or directive) 


Written instructions of a duly authorized official (attach copy of said instructions) 


If this disposition is in connection with another project, please indicate the associated Project No.: 


I. TRANSFER TO (specify by checking one): ANOTHER SPOKANE COUNTY AGENCY; INTERGOVERNMENTAL DISPOSITION  (Donation) Name the outside 
agency receiving the property and attach a letter of understanding between the agencies: 


II. SALE  (please specify):  A) PUBLIC AUCTION;   B) INTERGOVERNMENTAL DISPOSITION (Sale);   C) SEALED BID AUCTION [For B) and C), Attach a letter 
of understanding between the two agencies if intergovernmental disposition or; attach a recommended list of bidders if sealed bid.] 


Dept.’s Min. Bid Price (optional) $  Fixed Asset Custodian should understand that if there are no offers at the min. bid, property will be returned to the Department. 


III. 
IV. 


DESTRUCTION (Following approval by authority, the Department must render property physically inoperative, in appearance & in effect, and dispose of it.) 


TRADE-IN & PURCHASE OF REPLACEMENT ITEM (Attach copy of P.O. which must indicate the trade-in value received in the transaction.) 


P.O. NUMBER: CAPITAL/ATTRACTIVE ASSET NO. OF REPLACEMENT ITEM: 


By signing below I, hereby attest that I have examined the above named property and rendered the opinion contained herein concerning the property’s usefulness and estimate of fair 
market value. It is my opinion that the fair market value of said property is $  I, hereby, request that the above named property be disposed of in the manner described herein. I affirm 
that I have, and will retain stewardship of this property, including its physical storage, until the property is formally declared as surplus and the method of disposition is approved by 
Resolution of the SREC governing board, and I will complete the physical disposition as approved, and in accordance with all applicable laws and regulations. 


NOTE: This form only documents a Department’s request to declare property as surplus. The request & disposal method must be approved by SREC Governing Board. 


PRINT NAME OF ASSET CUSTODIAN DATE 


PRINT NAME OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE SIGNATURE OF EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OR DESIGNEE DATE 


ROUTE/EMAIL COMPLETED COPIES TO: Purchasing, SREC Finance and retain a copy for your own records. 


Rev. 8/11/2021 


The following property is (check type): 


Property Description: 


Capital/Attractive Asset No.: 


Model No.: 


Acquired With Restricted Funding?: 


Identify Grant Type: 


Current Info: Fund: 


Describe Condition Of Property: 


CAPITAL PROPERTY ATTRACTIVE PROPERTY [ Itemization attached? YES; NO ] 


Quantity: 


Capital/Attractive Asset Type: 


Serial No.: Equipment No.: 


Yes; No; (Specify Type): Federal Surplus; Grant; Other: 


Original Cost Paid: 


Account: Dept ID: Sub Class: 


X 


SIGNATURE OF ASSET CUSTODIAN X 


Resident SREC Expert Other (Specify): 


SECTION A PROPERTY INFORMATION  (For property having numerous components, attach an itemized summary sheet.)


SECTION B JUSTIFICATION 


SECTION C METHOD OF DISPOSITION 


151238 & 151239


DIGITAL CONSTELLATION MICROWAVE RADIO 2 PLUS NON ASSET PARTS


00004203 & 00004461 CAPITAL
CONSTELLATION A24289A1 & A24289B1


Dusty Patrick


Dusty Patrick


Lori Markham LORENA MARKHAM (Sep 18, 2023 13:35 PDT)
LORENA MARKHAM







\\SREC-PRI-FILE01.srec911.org\Radio$\Property Disposition Request\SREC Capital Asset DIsposal form A.doc 6/23/2020  


CAPITAL ASSET DISPOSAL FORM 
          
                             
        
 


COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH ASSET 
 


 


TAG NUMBER:  


ASSET DESCRIPTION:  


 
DISPOSAL METHOD / REASON: CHECK ONE EACH 
 


  SOLD/AUCTIONED   TRADE IN   NON-OPERATIONAL 


  SCRAPPED   DONATED   OUTDATED 


  TRANSFERED   OTHER ____________________   OTHER ___________________  


  


DISPOSAL DATE:    


LOCATION CODE:  LOCATION DESCRIPTION:  


SERIAL ID:  MANUFACTURER NAME:  


MODEL:    
 


FUND  ACCOUNT  SEG  DEPT ID   


         


                              


                              


    
         


        
ADDITIONAL NOTES:        
 
 
PERSON COMPLETING FORM:    
 PRINTED NAME  PHONE NUMBER 
 


          
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  PRINTED NAME  DATE 


 


 


          
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  PRINTED NAME  DATE 


Dusty Patrick Digitally signed by Dusty Patrick 
Date: 2023.09.18 13:32:05 -07'00'


Multiple
routers, desk and electronics


■


■


■


no longer supported


8/16/2023


see attachment multiple
see attachment


Gerald London 509.477.3703


Dusty Patrick 8/16/2023


Lori Markham 8/16/2023LORENA MARKHAM (Sep 18, 2023 13:35 PDT)
LORENA MARKHAM







Manufacture Model SN# Asset # Desciption
Telco Systems 24FC19I5 212400079 N/A Microwave


Telco Systems 24FC19I5 N/A N/A Microwave


Emerson N/A 74214228 21475 Mini Fridge


Harris Constolation N/A 151239 Microwave


Harris Constolation N/A 151238 Microwave


Unicor 310533-98 310533-98 N/A Desk


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1645X0C7 N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1645XOCE N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1644V32M N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1645XPBG N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1634X1GW N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1645XPBD N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1644V32R N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1644V1CB N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1644V1CB N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1645X0CF N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1645X0BW N/A Router


Cisco ME-3600X-24TS-M V01 FOC1645XOBE N/A Router


Ratelco 102A-3563-00A 862618 20135 Power







2023-08-16 constellations and Misc supplies
Auction 82023 (004)
Final Audit Report 2023-09-18


Created: 2023-09-18


By: Dusty Patrick (dusty.patrick@srec911.org)


Status: Signed


Transaction ID: CBJCHBCAABAAaZo3vp_dL7Ctqcy6KkDZ70Tj93Lz5nzU


"2023-08-16 constellations and Misc supplies Auction 82023 (00
4)" History


Document digitally presigned by Dusty Patrick (dusty.patrick@srec911.org)
2023-09-18 - 8:32:05 PM GMT


Document created by Dusty Patrick (dusty.patrick@srec911.org)
2023-09-18 - 8:32:37 PM GMT


Document emailed to LORENA MARKHAM (lori.markham@srec911.org) for signature
2023-09-18 - 8:33:03 PM GMT


Email viewed by LORENA MARKHAM (lori.markham@srec911.org)
2023-09-18 - 8:34:52 PM GMT


Document e-signed by LORENA MARKHAM (lori.markham@srec911.org)
Signature Date: 2023-09-18 - 8:35:12 PM GMT - Time Source: server


Agreement completed.
2023-09-18 - 8:35:12 PM GMT





		Surplus Disposal Form

		Auction 82023 (002)

		Disposal 82023

		CAPITAL ASSET DISPOSAL FORM

		DISPOSAL METHOD / REASON: CHECK ONE EACH

		DISPOSAL DATE:

		LOCATION DESCRIPTION:

		LOCATION CODE:

		MANUFACTURER NAME:

		SERIAL ID:

		MODEL:

		FUND

		ACCOUNT

		SEG

		DEPT ID

		     

		   

		     

		    

		    

		     

		   

		     

		    

		    





		Auction 82023





				2023-09-18T13:35:14-0700

		Agreement certified by Adobe Acrobat Sign












2024 BUDGET & CAPITAL 


IMPROVEMENT PLAN


 Financial Sub-committee
Chief Cody Rohrbach – Spokane County Fire District 3 (Chair)


Chief Brad Richmond - Airway Heights Police Department (Vice-chair)
CEO Scott Simmons - Spokane County (Executive Committee)


Lori Markham, Executive Director
Tessa Sheldon - Spokane County, Sr. Analyst (Designee)


 Executive Team 
Kim Arredondo-Deputy Director                Jeff Tower-Human Resource Manager
Tim Henry-Finance Manager                Dusty Patrick-Technical Services Director


September 2023







Introduction


Revenue: Emergency Communications Sales Tax is estimated based on 
Spokane County projections for 2024 and is increased 5% or $756K from the 
2023 budgeted amount.  Enhanced 911 Excise Tax is estimated at the same 
amount 2023.  Charges for Services-Member Agency is proposed with an 
increase of 13% or $926K based on the Cost Allocation Rate Model.   See:  
BDS Rate Model  Investment/Interest Earnings increases 275% to catch up 
with current trend.  No large reduction in 2024 SCIP balance is foreseen.  
State Grant Reimbursement is included as a separate line item and budgets 
at the amount of the request.


Operating Expenses: Authorized FTE increased by one additional Public 
Safety Systems Manager, and two additional Report Technicians. 10 
Communications Officer positions reclassified as Report Technician positions.  
Authorized Salary and Benefits are based on a Cost-of-Living Adjustment of 
2.3% (max per CPI).  Results in an overall increase of 5% or $904K from the 
2023 budgeted amount.  Supplies and Services are estimated based on 2023 
trend and reclassification of capital improvements for CAD and Tower 
infrastructure.  These changes result in a 103% increase or $4.2 million 
addition to Supplies and Services and a 82% decrease or $$4.7 million 
reduction in Capital Outlay from the 2023 budgeted amount.


Capital Expenses: Subscriber Radio Replacement decreased by $2.5 M or 95% 
from the 2023 budgeted amount. Radio System Infrastructure estimate 
moved to maintenance agreement. Information Technology plan estimate is 
the same as the 2023 budgeted amount. Vehicle Replacement plan is 
increased $109K from the 2023 budgeted amount.  Facility Replacement 
estimate is based on initial work by Adcomm updated.


Reserves and Fund Balance: 3 months operating expenses in operating 
reserve requires funding of $979K in 2024. Capital Project-Facility 
Replacement funding of $3M in 2024.



https://infogram.com/1pmje1dm0j0dvxa39mjpxk0lewizqer3n3q?live





2 0 2 4  A u t h o r i z e d  
P o s i t i o n s  a n d  P a y  
R a n g e s


  The pay ranges are increased to reflect the Cost-of-
Living Adjustment of 2.3%.  The authorized FTE's are 
increased by one additional Public Safety Systems 
Manager and two additional Report Technicians. The 
Communications Officer's are reduced by ten and Report 
Technicians are increased by ten FTE's.


Accounting Specialist 1 57,275 77,916


Administrative Services Assistant 1 43,839 59,637


Communication & Media Manager 1 69,053 92,537


Communications Of�cer 73 58,367 78,177


Communications Supervisor 16 81,773 99,391


Deputy Director 1 129,677 176,409


Executive Director 1 139,765 190,133


Finance Manager 1 113,762 154,758


Financial Analyst 1 71,328 97,033


GIS Analyst 1 71,328 97,033


Human Resources Analyst 1 71,328 97,033


Human Resources Manager 1 113,762 154,758


Of�ce Manager 1 69,053 92,537


Operations Manager 2 96,485 131,255


Public Records Specialist 3 57,275 77,916


Public Safety System Manager 3 93,831 127,645


Public Safety System Specialist 5 74,088 99,284


Public Safety System Supervisor 1 81,853 109,691


Radio System Administrator 1 81,853 109,691


Report Technician 22 45,604 55,432


Sr. Public Safety System Specialist 5 84,792 115,349


Strategic Projects Manager 1 93,831 127,645


Technical Services Director 1 113,762 154,758


Training & QA Supervisor 2 81,773 99,391


Training Coordinator 1 93,831 127,645


147


Description FTE Min $ Max $







Intergovernmental- EC Sales Tax $7,755,000 $15,100,000 $15,645,703


Intergovernmental-E911 Excise Tax 5,287,000 5,287,000 5,287,000


Intergovernmental-State Grant 50,000


Charges for Service-Member Agencies 7,161,751 7,161,751 8,088,202


Charges for Services Non-Member Agencies 7,134,984 - -


Investment Interest 200,000 700,000 750,000


Miscellaneous 30,000 25,000 25,000


Total Operating Revenue $27,568,735 $28,273,751 $29,845,905


Reserve/Fund Balance Use $1,750,000 $1,750,000 $1,750,000


Total Resources $29,318,735 $30,023,751 $31,595,905


Description 2023 Budget 2023 Projected 2024 Proposed Budget


2024 Revenues
Total Operating Revenue is estimated to increase 6% or about $1.6 million over the 2023 
projected amounts.  The Emergency Communications Sales Tax revenue is estimated to 
increase $546K over 2023 projections, and aligns with Spokane County projections.  The 
911 Excise tax is estimated at the 2023 projected amount.  The Charges for Services-
Members increases $926K to reflect the budgeted dispatch costs.  The Charges for 
Services Non-Member are not included for 2024 planning purposes.  Investment income is 
estimated to increase $550K due to the increased account balance and return.  The State 
Grant revenue is added as a separate line item for 2024.


2023 Revenue 2024 Revenue


IG-Sales Tax 27.63%


IG-Excise Tax 18.84%
Services Member Agencies 25.52%


Other 2.58%


Services Non-Member Agencies 25.42%







2024 Expenses


Salary & Bene�ts $16,621,128 $15,790,072 $17,524,689 $903,561


Supplies & Services 4,158,455 4,158,455 8,422,812 4,264,357


Capital Outlay 4,715,000 4,715,000 826,000 -3,889,000


Total Expenses $25,494,583 $24,663,527 $26,773,501 $1,278,918


Description 2023 Budget 2023 Projected 2024 Proposed Budget Budget to Budget Change


Expense and capital outlay budget is proposed with an overall increase of 5% or $1.3 million from 
the 2023 budget total. 


Salary and benefits are proposed with an increase of 6% over 2023 budgeted amount.
  Contractual & Cost of Living Adjustments            Additional FTE's (3)
  5% Vacancy rate                                                     Increased Cost of Benefits                                    
  
Supplies and Services are proposed with an increase of 103% over 2023 budgeted amount.
  Increases in travel and training                             Increase in software subscriptions/licenses
  Increase in other professional services                  Increase in maintenance contracts 


Capital Outlay is proposed with a decrease of 82% over 2023 budgeted amount.*
  Decrease in Radio Replacement expense        Remove Tower Infrastructure
  Remove CAD   
  


*see Capital Improvement Plan for more detail


2023 Expenses 2024 Expenses*


Salary & Bene�ts 65.19%Supplies & Services 16.31%


Capital Outlay 18.49%







 The 2024 proposed expense budget detail by department 


2023 Expenses 2024 Expenses*


Administration 12.50%


Technology Srv 31.06%Operations 56.44%


 P e r c e n t a g e  o f  E x p e n s e  b y  D e p a r t m e n t


Salary & Bene�ts $1,932,019 $2,939,161 12,653,509 $17,524,689


Supplies and Equipment 76,705 232,013 33,063 341,780


Professional Services 290,203 635,500 273,359 1,199,061


Travel & Training 74,750 86,250 163,875 324,875


Communication 110,400 81,075 191,475


Software License & Subscriptions 2,026,696 2,026,696


Rents & Facility 521,525 109,250 630,775


Contracted Equipment Maintenance 3,708,150 3,708,150


Radio Replacement Program 127,000 127,000


Information Technology Plan 90,000 90,000


Radio Infrastructure Plan -


CAD Replacment -


Vehicle Replacement 39,000 70,000 109,000


Facility 500,000 500,000


Total Expenses/Uses $3,544,602 $10,105,094 $13,123,805 $26,773,501


Description Administration Technology Services Operations Total







Operating Reserve 5,194,914


Capital Project Reserve 1 CAD 1,250,000


Capital Project 2 Facility 19,500,000


Estimated 2023 Ending Balance 1,600,000


Description 2023 YE Balance


R e s e r v e s  a n d  F u n d  B a l a n c e  E x p e n s e s


The reserve funds balances after budgeted 2023 contributions and 
expenses.  Projected Year-end fund balance 


6  Y e a r  C a p i t a l  I m p r o v e m e n t  P l a n
The Capital Improvement Plan includes 2024 spending from the Capital Project Reserve 
balances totaling $1,250,000 for CAD replacement and $500,000 for Facility.  The total 
cost of the facility is an estimate and will be updated as the planning continues


Major
Equipment


Radio
Replacement
Program


$127,000 $150,000 $173,000 $196,000 $225,000 $259,000 $1,130,000


Information
Technology Plan 90,000 1,269,000 240,000 110,000 110,000 126,500 1,945,500


Vehicle
Replacement 109,000 70,000 125,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 544,000


Total Major
Equipment $326,000 $1,489,000 $538,000 $386,000 $415,000 $465,500 $15,069,500


Capital Project


Facility
Replacement 500,000 12,500,000 13,000,000 14,000,000 - - 40,000,000


Total $2,276,000 $15,989,000 $15,538,000 $16,386,000 $2,415,000 $2,465,500 $55,069,500


Description 2024 2025 2026 2027 2028 2029 6-Year
Total







Intergovernmental-EC Sales Tax $7,755,000 $15,645,703 $7,890,703


Intergovernmental-E911 Excise Tax 5,287,000 5,287,000 -


Intergovernmental-State Grant - 50,000 50,000


Charges for Service-Member Agencies 7,161,751 8,088,202 926,451


Charges for Service-Non-Member Agencies 7,134,984 - -7,134,984


Miscellaneous Income 230,000 775,000 545,000


Fund Balance Use - - -


Reserve Balance Use 1,750,000 1,750,000 -


Total Resources $29,318,735 $31,595,905 $2,277,170


Uses Operating


Salaries and Bene�ts $16,621,128 $17,524,689 $903,561


Supplies & Services 4,158,455 8,422,812 4,264,357


Total Operating Expenses $20,779,583 $25,947,501 $5,167,918


Uses Capital


Radio Replacement Program $2,675,000 $127,000 $-2,548,000


Information Technology Plan 90,000 90,000 -


Vehicle Replacement - 109,000 109,000


Facility 500,000 500,000 -


CAD Replacement 1,250,000 - -1,250,000


Radio Infrastructure 200,000 - -200,000


Total Capital Expenses $4,715,000 $826,000 $-3,889,000


- -


Operating Reserve Contribution - $979,479 $979,479


Capital Project Reserve Contribution $2,000,000 $3,000,000 $1,000,000


Net $1,824,152 $842,925 $-981,227


2023 2024 Change


2 0 2 3 - 2 0 2 4  T o t a l  B u d g e t  C o m p a r i s o n







2 0 2 4  M e m b e r  A g e n c y  S t a t i s t i c s  


Spokane County Sheriff's Of�ce 184,556 154,103 -30,453 -17%


Cheney Police Dept - 14,876 14,786


Total 184,556 168,979 -15,577 -8%


Law Agency 2023 Incidents 2024 Incidents Change % Change


Airway Heights Fire Dept 2,634 2,409 -225 -9%


Cheney Fire Dept 1,839 1,837 -2 0%


Fire District 2 161 152 -9 -6%


Fire District 3 2,844 2,891 47 2%


Fire District 4 4,096 4,100 4 0%


Fire District 5 120 117 -3 -3%


Fire District 8 2,129 2,370 241 11%


Fire District 9 5,515 5,529 14 0%


Fire District 10 1,010 1,210 200 20%


Fire District 11 126 116 -10 -8%


Fire District 12 34 56 22 65%


Fire District 13 130 147 17 13%


Spokane Valley Fire Dept 22,519 22,451 -68 0%


Spokane Fire Dept 52,903 52,515 -388 -1%


Total 96,060 95,900 -160 0%


Fire Agency 2023 Incidents 2024 Incidents Change % Change


The number of member agency incidents recorded from July 2022 to June 2023 are used to 
determine the 2024 charges.  







Spokane County Sheriff's Of�ce $3,208,390 $3,353,134 144,744 5%


Cheney Police Dept 323,688 323,688 100%


Airway Heights Fire Dept 130,545 110,814 -19,732 -15%


Cheney Fire Dept 91,144 84,502 -6,642 -7%


Fire District 2 7,979 6,992 -987 -12%


Fire District 3 140,953 132,985 -7,968 -6%


Fire District 4 203,004 188,599 -14,405 -7%


Fire District 5 5,947 5,382 -565 -10%


Fire District 8 105,516 109,020 3,503 3%


Fire District 9 273,332 254,333 -18,999 -7%


Fire District 10 50,057 55,660 5,603 11%


Fire District 11 6,245 5,336 -909 -15%


Fire District 12 1,685 2,576 891 53%


Fire District 13 6,443 6,762 319 5%


Spokane Valley Fire Dept 1,116,076 1,032,741 -83,335 -7%


Spokane Fire Dept 1,814,433 2,415,679 601,246 33%


Total $7,161,751 $8,088,202 $926,452 13%


Agency 2023 Charges 2024 Charges $ Change % Change


The rate model used to determine the annual Member Agency charges was developed and 
approved by the Board of Directors in 2020.  The proposed change to the initial calculation splits 
the total charges 45% to Law Enforcement Agencies and 55% to Fire Agencies based on updated 
positions and estimated hours. (Prior was 60/40 split)


2 0 2 4  M e m b e r  A g e n c y  C h a r g e s








 
 
 


 NorthWest Tower Engineering 


 
 
 


 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
 
 
 


Coe Road, Rosalia, WA  
SCT146 


160-ft Self-Supporting Tower 
 


New J, LLC 
Spokane Regional Emergency Communications System 


 


Structural Analysis Report No. 231551.02 
August 8, 2023 


 
Analysis and Report by: Harvey Carlisle, S.E. 


Checked by: Steven Diamond, P.E. 


Approved by: Harvey Carlisle, S.E. 







 
 
 


 NorthWest Tower Engineering 
Coe Rd, Rosalia, WA                  Report No. 231551.02                           August 8, 2023 
  


 
NorthWest Tower Engineering                            1                                             www.nwtower.net 
3426 Broadway, Suite 302, Everett, WA 98201                                                                                              Tel 425-258-4248   Fax 425-258-4289 


Introduction 
NorthWest Tower Engineering (NWTE) has completed a structural analysis of the Spokane 
Regional Emergency Communications System (SRECS) 160-foot self-supporting tower on Coe 
Road near Rosalia, Washington. The analysis was performed at the request of New J, LLC to 
determine the ability of the tower to support proposed equipment.  
 


Tower Information 
NWTE visited the site on 09-09-15. The tower was designed and manufactured by Valmont / 
Microflect (Model No 108-L840-160, SO 155116-1). A Valmont stress analysis dated 06-22-11, 
Valmont foundation drawing (No. D-132231) dated 06-08-11, and an Adapt Engineering 
geotechnical report WA10-16819-GEO, dated 12-06-10 were provided. 


 


Assessed Condition 
This analysis was performed to determine the ability of the tower to support the following load 
conditions:  


Existing Appurtenance Configuration 


Elevation Location Appurtenance Tx  Line Tx  Line No.
35' N Leg Empty Standoff Mount N/A N/A 


49' SE Leg 
6' HP MW Dish 


w/ Ice Shield above @ 55’
EW63 # 7 


87' SW Leg 6' HP MW Dish EW63 # 6 


120' Internal 
Internal Work Platform w/ Rails 


on all sides
N/A N/A 


150’ Internal Internal Work Platform w/ Rails N/A N/A 
150’ SE Leg Empty Pipe Mount N/A N/A 
152’ 
154’ 


 
 


N Leg 


18’ 8-Bay Sinclair Dipole 
20'x 5” OD Omni Antenna   


Sinclair SC412-HF2LDF & TTA 
on 6’ Double Standoff Mount. 


7/8” Coax 
 


7/8” Coax  
½” Coax  


# 4 
 


# 1  
# 2


154’ SE Leg 


20’ 4-Bay Sinclair Dipole  
RFI OA40-41-DIN  


20'x 5” OD Omni Antenna  
Sinclair SC412-HF2LDF  


on 6’ Double Standoff Mount


7/8” Coax  
 


1-5/8” Coax 


# 5 
 


# 3 


160' SW Leg Lightning Rod on Pipe Extension N/A N/A 


 


 


 







 
 
 


 NorthWest Tower Engineering 
Coe Rd, Rosalia, WA                  Report No. 231551.02                           August 8, 2023 
  


 
NorthWest Tower Engineering                            2                                             www.nwtower.net 
3426 Broadway, Suite 302, Everett, WA 98201                                                                                              Tel 425-258-4248   Fax 425-258-4289 


Proposed Appurtenance Configuration 


All existing appurtenances and the following: 


Elev. Location Appurtenance Tx  Line 
Tx  Line 


No.


100’ SW Leg 
Radiowaves HP3-11, 3’ HP MW Dish (262°) 


Cambium Networks PTP 850C Radio
½” Hybrid # 8 


110’ N Leg 
Radiowaves HP3-11, 3’ HP MW Dish (23°) 


Cambium Networks PTP 850C Radio
½” Hybrid # 9 


110’ SW Leg 
Radiowaves HP3-11, 3’ HP MW Dish (271°) 


Cambium Networks PTP 850C Radio
½” Hybrid # 10 


120’ 
N, SE, SW 


Legs 


(3) KP Performance Antennas KPP-3SX4-65, 
30” Panel Antennas 


(3) Leax Arkivator Telecom LBS8529 Radios 
(3) Pipe Mounts


(3) ½” Hybrid  #11-13 


Antenna center elevations are listed for microwave, yagi, and panel type antennas. Base 
elevations are listed for other antenna types. 


Information on tower geometry and structural member sizes was taken from the Valmont 
Microflect drawings and confirmed on site. Information on existing antennas and feed lines was 
gathered during the site visit. Information on proposed antennas and feed lines was provided by 
New J in an appurtenance list and in emails dated 08-02-23. 


Yield strengths for structural steel members are given by Valmont Microflect as follows: 


 Pipe Legs      50 ksi 


 Pipe Bracing      50 ksi 


 Angle Bracing      36 ksi 


The attached drawings show tower geometry, structural member sizes, existing and proposed 
antennas, feed lines, and other supported appurtenances. 


 


Wind Load Specifications 
A comprehensive structural analysis was performed using the provisions of TIA-222-H, 
“Structural Standard for Antenna Supporting Structures, Antennas, and Small Wind Turbine 
Support Structures.” This standard is referenced in the 2018 International Building Code (IBC). 
The minimum basic wind speed of 114 mph as listed in the standard for Risk Category IV 
structures at this location was used. A basic wind speed of 40 mph in combination with a design 
ice thickness of 1” as listed in the standard was also considered. Exposure Category C (open 
terrain) and topographic category 1 (flat or rolling terrain) were considered. Tower base 
elevation above sea level of 2600’ was used for the analysis. 


 







 
 
 


 NorthWest Tower Engineering 
Coe Rd, Rosalia, WA                  Report No. 231551.02                           August 8, 2023 
  


 
NorthWest Tower Engineering                            3                                             www.nwtower.net 
3426 Broadway, Suite 302, Everett, WA 98201                                                                                              Tel 425-258-4248   Fax 425-258-4289 


Analysis Method 
A three-dimensional finite element model of the tower was created using tnxTower Version 
8.1.1.0 (Tower Numerics, 2021). This computer software program calculates and distributes 
wind and ice loads in the model. It calculates the resulting forces (required strength) in all 
structural members and determines tower deflections and foundation loads. Required strength 
of each structural member is compared to each member’s design strength determined using the 
TIA-222-H standard. 


Analysis Results 
The following ratios of required strength to design strength for the tower’s structural members 
were found:  


MEMBER DEMAND-CAPACITY RATIO 


Elevation 
(ft) 


Member 
Existing Configuration 
Maximum % Capacity 


Proposed Configuration 
Maximum % Capacity 


160 - 0 
Leg 32 35 


Diagonal 31 34 
Horizontal 13 14 


The attached tables contain more detailed lists of member forces and capacities. Capacities of 
all structural members were found to be adequate. 


Calculations confirmed the adequacy of the anchor bolts and the bolts in each leg splice and 
bracing connection. Welds, plates, and other elements of the connections are assumed to 
develop the full strengths of the members. 


Each leg of the tower rests on a 3’ diameter by 2’-6” long concrete pier. According to the 
foundation drawing, the piers are supported by a 30’ square by 3’ thick concrete mat, which has 
2’ of soil cover. Bottom of mat is 5’ below grade. A comparison was made between the 
foundation design reactions, which were provided by Valmont Microflect, and the calculated 
reactions from this analysis. Valmont Microflect obtained the foundation design reactions from 
their tower structural analysis based on the TIA-222-G standard. The original design reactions 
were found to be significantly greater than the reactions from this analysis. Based on this 
comparison, the foundation is considered to be adequate. 


Seismic calculations were performed using the equivalent lateral force procedure in accordance 
with the TIA-222-H standard. Seismic forces were distributed over the height of the tower in 
accordance with the TIA-222-H standard. Resulting values for shear forces in the tower were 
then calculated at multiple levels and compared with shear forces generated from wind loads. 
Wind load was found to govern over the full height of the structure.  


The tower was found to fall within the Twist and Sway limitations for microwave antennas set 
forth in the TIA-222-H Standard for 3dB degradation in RF signal. Calculated twist and sway 
values at each microwave dish location for 60-mph wind were found to be within allowable 
limits. Operating frequencies of 6GHz & 11GHz were assumed. 







 
 
 


 NorthWest Tower Engineering 
Coe Rd, Rosalia, WA                  Report No. 231551.02                           August 8, 2023 
  


 
NorthWest Tower Engineering                            4                                             www.nwtower.net 
3426 Broadway, Suite 302, Everett, WA 98201                                                                                              Tel 425-258-4248   Fax 425-258-4289 


Conclusion 
The tower meets the requirements of the TIA-222-H standard for the antenna configurations 
considered. No structural modifications are required. 


 


Conditions of Analysis 
The analysis performed and the conclusions contained herein are based on the following 
assumptions: 


 The tower has been properly installed and maintained.  
 Steel grades for structural members are as listed above. 
 No x-ray, subsurface excavation, or other similar examination of the tower, foundation 


system, or welded connections was conducted. For portions of the tower and foundation 
system that were not visually accessible, no determination regarding the condition or 
adequacy was made. 


 All structural components of the tower including, but not limited to, structural members 
(legs, bracing, etc.), connection components (gusset plates, welds, bolts), and 
foundations are in good condition.  


 Proposed microwave dishes will be installed with standard pipe mount and stabilizers as 
recommended by the manufacturer. 


 Proposed panel antennas will be installed on new pipe mounts. 
 Proposed feed lines will be placed as shown in the attached cross section. 


Deviations to these assumptions may affect the analysis results. 







 NWTE 


 NorthWest Tower Engineering 
 3426 Broadway Suite 302 


 Everett, WA 98201 
 Phone: 425 258 4248 
 FAX: 425 258 4289 


Job: 231551.02 160' SS Coe Rd, Rosalia, WA
 Project: Proposed, Vult=114 mph, 40 mph with 1" Ice
 Client:  New J / SRECS Drawn by: Steven Diamond App'd: 


 Code:  TIA-222-H  Date: 08/08/23  Scale: NTS 
 Path: 


P:\Projects 2023\231551.02 160' SS Coe Road, Spokane, WA SRECS New J AN\Analysis\231551.02 160' SS Coe Rd, Rosalia, WA proposed.eri


 Dwg No. E-1


160.0 ft


140.0 ft


120.0 ft


100.0 ft


80.0 ft


60.0 ft


40.0 ft


20.0 ft


0.0 ft


REACTIONS - 114 mph WIND
TORQUE 9 kip-ft


22939 lb
SHEAR


1978 kip-ft
MOMENT


33241 lb
AXIAL


40 mph WIND - 1.0000 in ICE
TORQUE 2 kip-ft


5388 lb
SHEAR


483 kip-ft
MOMENT


70305 lb
AXIAL


SHEAR:  12937 lb
UPLIFT:  -98817 lb


SHEAR:  15152 lb
DOWN:  119867 lb


MAX. CORNER REACTIONS AT BASE:


ARE FACTORED
ALL REACTIONS


  
S


e
ct


io
n


T
1


T
2


T
3


T
4


T
5


T
6


T
7


T
8


  
L


e
g


s
P


4
x.


2
3


7
P


4
x.


3
3


7
P


6
x.


2
8


0
P


8
x.


3
2


2
P


1
0


x.
3


6
5


  
L


e
g


 G
ra


d
e


A
5


7
2


-5
0


  
D


ia
g


o
n


a
ls


P
1


.5
x.


1
4


5
P


3
x.


2
1


6
P


3
.5


x.
2


2
6


  
D


ia
g


o
n


a
l G


ra
d


e
A


5
7


2
-5


0


  
T


o
p


 G
ir


ts
2


L
2


x2
x3


/1
6


x3
/8


N
.A


.
2


L
2


 1
/2


x2
x3


/1
6


x3
/8


2
L


2
x2


x1
/8


x3
/8


N
.A


.


  
H


o
ri


zo
n


ta
ls


2
L


2
x2


x1
/8


x3
/8


2
L


2
x2


x3
/1


6
x3


/8
2


L
2


 1
/2


x2
 1


/2
x3


/1
6


x3
/8


  
In


n
e


r 
B


ra
ci


n
g


L
2


x2
x1


/8
L


2
 1


/2
x2


 1
/2


x3
/1


6
L


3
x3


x3
/1


6


  
F


a
ce


 W
id


th
 (


ft
)


9
1


1
1


3
1


5
1


7
1


9
2


1


  
# 


P
an


el
s 


@
 (


ft
)


12
 @


 5
10


 @
 1


0


  
W


e
ig


h
t 


(l
b


)
14


85
.4


13
54


.1
15


51
.4


23
01


.3
25


74
.8


32
73


.8
44


04
.6


45
45


.0
2


1
4


9
0


.3


 6' Standoff Mount  154 20' Omni  154 6' Standoff Mount  154 6' Standoff Mount  154 20' 4-Bay Dipole Antenna  154 6' Standoff Mount  154 20' Omni  154 Work Platform w/Handrails  152 Work Platform w/Handrails  152 Work Platform w/Handrails  152 18' 8-Bay Dipole Antenna  152 Pipe Mount (empty)  150 Work Platform w/Handrails  122 Work Platform w/Handrails  122 Work Platform w/Handrails  122 Pipe Mount  120 KP Performance KPP-3SX4-65  120 LBS8529 Radio  120 Pipe Mount  120 KP Performance KPP-3SX4-65  120 LBS8529 Radio  120 Pipe Mount  120 KP Performance KPP-3SX4-65  120 LBS8529 Radio  120 Cambium Networks PTP 850C Radio  110 Dish Mount  110 Cambium Networks PTP 850C Radio  110 Dish Mount  110 3' MW HP  110 3' MW HP  110 Cambium Networks PTP 850C Radio  100 3' MW HP  100 Dish Mount  100 6' MW HP  87 Dish Mount  87 Ice Shield  55 6' MW HP  49 Dish Mount  49 Standoff Mount (empty)  35DESIGNED APPURTENANCE LOADING
TYPE TYPEELEVATION ELEVATION


 6' Standoff Mount  154


 20' Omni  154


 6' Standoff Mount  154


 6' Standoff Mount  154


 20' 4-Bay Dipole Antenna  154


 6' Standoff Mount  154


 20' Omni  154


 Work Platform w/Handrails  152


 Work Platform w/Handrails  152


 Work Platform w/Handrails  152


 18' 8-Bay Dipole Antenna  152


 Pipe Mount (empty)  150


 Work Platform w/Handrails  122


 Work Platform w/Handrails  122


 Work Platform w/Handrails  122


 Pipe Mount  120


 KP Performance KPP-3SX4-65  120


 LBS8529 Radio  120


 Pipe Mount  120


 KP Performance KPP-3SX4-65  120


 LBS8529 Radio  120


 Pipe Mount  120


 KP Performance KPP-3SX4-65  120


 LBS8529 Radio  120


 Cambium Networks PTP 850C Radio  110


 Dish Mount  110


 Cambium Networks PTP 850C Radio  110


 Dish Mount  110


 3' MW HP  110


 3' MW HP  110


 Cambium Networks PTP 850C Radio  100


 3' MW HP  100


 Dish Mount  100


 6' MW HP  87


 Dish Mount  87


 Ice Shield  55


 6' MW HP  49


 Dish Mount  49


 Standoff Mount (empty)  35


MATERIAL STRENGTH
GRADE GRADEFy FyFu Fu


 A572-50  50 ksi  65 ksi


TOWER DESIGN NOTES
1.   Tower designed for Exposure C to the TIA-222-H Standard.
2.   Tower designed for a 114 mph basic wind in accordance with the TIA-222-H Standard.
3.   Tower is also designed for a 40 mph basic wind with 1.00 in ice. Ice is considered to increase


 in thickness with height.
4.   Deflections are based upon a 60 mph wind.
5.   Tower Risk Category IV.
6.   Topographic Category 1 with Crest Height of 0'
7.   TOWER RATING: 34.8%







NorthWest Tower Engineering
Job Name: 160' SS Coe Road - Rosalia, WA Page: A-1 


Project Number: 231551.02 Date: 8/4/2023


Client Name: New J / SRECS By: ES/SD/HC


Coax                 
Number


Coax                   
Description


Termination         
Elevation 


Coax 
Key


1  1/2" Coax 154'


2 7/8" Coax 154'


3 1-5/8" Coax 154'


4 7/8" Coax 152'


5 7/8" Coax 154'


6 EW63 87'


7 EW63 49'


8 1/2" Hybrid 100'


9 1/2" Hybrid 110'


10 1/2" Hybrid 110'


11-13 (3) 1/2" Hybrid 120'


EXISTING FEEDLINES


3426 Broadway Suite 302                                          
Everett, WA 98201
Phone: 425-258-4248                                                
Fax:     425-258-4289


PROPOSED FEEDLINES


N


N


Climb Ladder & 
3/8" Safety 


Cable to Top


SW


SE







 
 
 


ttnnxxTToowweerr  
Job 


231551.02 160' SS Coe Rd, Rosalia, WA  


Page  


1 of 2 


NorthWest Tower Engineering 
3426 Broadway Suite 302 


Project 


Existing, Vult=114 mph, 40 mph with 1'' Ice 
Date 


14:21:51 08/08/23  
Everett, WA 98201 


Phone: 425 258 4248 
FAX: 425 258 4289 


Client 
New J / SRECS 


Designed by 


Steven Diamond 


 
 


 Section Capacity Table 
 


Section 
No. 


Elevation 
ft 


Component 
Type 


Size Critical
Element 


P 
lb 


øPallow 


lb 
% 


Capacity 
Pass 
Fail 


T1 160 - 140 Leg P4x.237 2 -5783.01 127250.00 4.5 Pass 
    Diagonal P1.5x.145 11 -2349.37 11698.70 20.1 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2x2x1/8x3/8 28 -869.30 19920.60 4.4 


9.7 (b) 
Pass  


    Top Girt 2L2x2x3/16x3/8 5 -100.43 14545.30 0.7 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L2x2x1/8 36 -2.35 7513.78 0.4 Pass 


T2 140 - 120 Leg P4x.237 44 -17646.70 127250.00 13.9 Pass 
    Diagonal P1.5x.145 50 -3440.53 11698.70 29.4 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2x2x1/8x3/8 46 -305.65 19920.60 1.5 


3.4 (b) 
Pass  


    Inner Bracing L2x2x1/8 55 -1.02 7513.78 0.4 Pass 
T3 120 - 100 Leg P4x.237 83 -30833.60 127201.00 24.2 Pass 


    Diagonal P1.5x.145 93 -2926.97 9427.84 31.0 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2x2x1/8x3/8 88 -534.72 18952.40 2.8 


5.9 (b) 
Pass  


    Top Girt 2L2 1/2x2x3/16x3/8 85 -534.72 27219.40 2.0 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L2x2x1/8 97 -4.65 5520.33 0.5 Pass 


T4 100 - 80 Leg P4x.337 124 -39472.10 122179.00 32.3 Pass 
    Diagonal P3x.216 135 -5140.78 35258.80 14.6 


15.1 (b) 
Pass  


    Horizontal 2L2x2x1/8x3/8 136 -847.29 17796.00 4.8 
9.3 (b) 


Pass  


    Top Girt 2L2x2x1/8x3/8 129 -847.29 6623.65 12.8 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L2x2x1/8 141 -9.89 4226.50 0.6 Pass 


T5 80 - 60 Leg P6x.280 148 -56247.10 203686.00 27.6 Pass 
    Diagonal P3x.216 153 -4607.47 32634.10 14.1 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2x2x3/16x3/8 157 -975.44 23932.70 4.1 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L2x2x1/8 160 -10.38 3105.19 0.6 Pass 


T6 60 - 40 Leg P8x.322 169 -68852.50 334421.00 20.6 Pass 
    Diagonal P3x.216 173 -6427.43 29943.80 21.5 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2x2x3/16x3/8 178 -1194.05 18534.60 6.4 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L2 1/2x2 1/2x3/16 181 -11.31 6863.92 0.5 Pass 


T7 40 - 20 Leg P10x.365 190 -86775.40 495532.00 17.5 Pass 
    Diagonal P3.5x.226 194 -6049.80 43463.20 13.9 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2 1/2x2 1/2x3/16x3/8 199 -1504.87 29609.00 5.1 


5.2 (b) 
Pass  


    Inner Bracing L2 1/2x2 1/2x3/16 203 -13.42 5423.34 0.5 Pass 
T8 20 - 0 Leg P10x.365 211 -101349.00 495532.00 20.5 Pass 


    Diagonal P3.5x.226 215 -7002.98 38962.80 18.0 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2 1/2x2 1/2x3/16x3/8 220 -1757.61 23734.00 7.4 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L3x3x3/16 223 -13.83 7695.81 0.5 Pass 
       Summary 
      Leg (T4) 32.3 Pass 
            Diagonal 


(T3) 
31.0 Pass  


            Horizontal 
(T1) 


9.7 Pass  


            Top Girt 
(T4) 


12.8 Pass  


            Inner 
Bracing (T5) 


0.6 Pass  


      Bolt Checks 20.7 Pass 
     RATING = 32.3 Pass  


 
 







 
 
 


ttnnxxTToowweerr  
Job 


231551.02 160' SS Coe Rd, Rosalia, WA  


Page  


2 of 2 


NorthWest Tower Engineering 
3426 Broadway Suite 302 


Project 


Existing, Vult=114 mph, 40 mph with 1'' Ice 
Date 


14:21:51 08/08/23  
Everett, WA 98201 


Phone: 425 258 4248 
FAX: 425 258 4289 


Client 
New J / SRECS 


Designed by 


Steven Diamond 


 
 


 
 Program Version 8.1.1.0 - 6/3/2021 File:P:/Projects 2023/231551.02 160' SS Coe Road, Spokane, WA SRECS New J AN/Analysis/231551.02 160' SS Coe Rd, 
Rosalia, WA existing.eri 







 
 
 


ttnnxxTToowweerr  
Job 


231551.02 160' SS Coe Rd, Rosalia, WA  


Page  


1 of 2 


NorthWest Tower Engineering 
3426 Broadway Suite 302 


Project 


Proposed, Vult=114 mph, 40 mph with 1'' Ice 
Date 


14:18:50 08/08/23  
Everett, WA 98201 


Phone: 425 258 4248 
FAX: 425 258 4289 


Client 
New J / SRECS 


Designed by 


Steven Diamond 


 
 


 Section Capacity Table 
 


Section 
No. 


Elevation 
ft 


Component 
Type 


Size Critical
Element 


P 
lb 


øPallow 


lb 
% 


Capacity 
Pass 
Fail 


T1 160 - 140 Leg P4x.237 2 -5782.76 127250.00 4.5 Pass 
    Diagonal P1.5x.145 11 -2349.92 11698.70 20.1 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2x2x1/8x3/8 28 -869.26 19920.60 4.4 


9.7 (b) 
Pass  


    Top Girt 2L2x2x3/16x3/8 5 -100.68 14545.30 0.7 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L2x2x1/8 36 -2.38 7513.78 0.4 Pass 


T2 140 - 120 Leg P4x.237 44 -17647.70 127250.00 13.9 Pass 
    Diagonal P1.5x.145 50 -3445.76 11698.70 29.5 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2x2x1/8x3/8 64 -305.67 19920.60 1.5 


3.4 (b) 
Pass  


    Inner Bracing L2x2x1/8 55 -1.04 7513.78 0.4 Pass 
T3 120 - 100 Leg P4x.237 84 -32052.90 127201.00 25.2 Pass 


    Diagonal P1.5x.145 92 -3190.72 9427.84 33.8 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2x2x1/8x3/8 91 -555.87 18952.40 2.9 


6.1 (b) 
Pass  


    Top Girt 2L2 1/2x2x3/16x3/8 86 -555.87 27219.40 2.0 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L2x2x1/8 97 -4.68 5520.33 0.5 Pass 


T4 100 - 80 Leg P4x.337 124 -42549.80 122179.00 34.8 Pass 
    Diagonal P3x.216 131 -5574.42 35258.80 15.8 


16.2 (b) 
Pass  


    Horizontal 2L2x2x1/8x3/8 136 -913.36 17796.00 5.1 
10.0 (b) 


Pass  


    Top Girt 2L2x2x1/8x3/8 129 -913.36 6623.65 13.8 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L2x2x1/8 141 -9.91 4226.50 0.6 Pass 


T5 80 - 60 Leg P6x.280 148 -61268.60 203686.00 30.1 Pass 
    Diagonal P3x.216 153 -5234.92 32634.10 16.0 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2x2x3/16x3/8 157 -1062.53 23932.70 4.4 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L2x2x1/8 160 -10.40 3105.19 0.6 Pass 


T6 60 - 40 Leg P8x.322 169 -75179.80 334421.00 22.5 Pass 
    Diagonal P3x.216 173 -6915.54 29943.80 23.1 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2x2x3/16x3/8 178 -1303.78 18534.60 7.0 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L2 1/2x2 1/2x3/16 181 -11.32 6863.92 0.5 Pass 


T7 40 - 20 Leg P10x.365 190 -94531.00 495532.00 19.1 Pass 
    Diagonal P3.5x.226 194 -6514.11 43463.20 15.0 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2 1/2x2 1/2x3/16x3/8 199 -1639.37 29609.00 5.5 


5.7 (b) 
Pass  


    Inner Bracing L2 1/2x2 1/2x3/16 203 -13.43 5423.34 0.5 Pass 
T8 20 - 0 Leg P10x.365 211 -110091.00 495532.00 22.2 Pass 


    Diagonal P3.5x.226 215 -7459.80 38962.80 19.1 Pass 
    Horizontal 2L2 1/2x2 1/2x3/16x3/8 220 -1909.21 23734.00 8.0 Pass 
    Inner Bracing L3x3x3/16 223 -13.85 7695.81 0.5 Pass 
       Summary 
      Leg (T4) 34.8 Pass 
            Diagonal 


(T3) 
33.8 Pass  


            Horizontal 
(T4) 


10.0 Pass  


            Top Girt 
(T4) 


13.8 Pass  


            Inner 
Bracing (T5) 


0.6 Pass  


      Bolt Checks 22.0 Pass 
     RATING = 34.8 Pass  


 
 







 
 
 


ttnnxxTToowweerr  
Job 


231551.02 160' SS Coe Rd, Rosalia, WA  


Page  


2 of 2 


NorthWest Tower Engineering 
3426 Broadway Suite 302 


Project 


Proposed, Vult=114 mph, 40 mph with 1'' Ice 
Date 


14:18:50 08/08/23  
Everett, WA 98201 


Phone: 425 258 4248 
FAX: 425 258 4289 


Client 
New J / SRECS 


Designed by 


Steven Diamond 


 
 


 
 Program Version 8.1.1.0 - 6/3/2021 File:P:/Projects 2023/231551.02 160' SS Coe Road, Spokane, WA SRECS New J AN/Analysis/231551.02 160' SS Coe Rd, 
Rosalia, WA proposed.eri 







ASCE 7 Hazards Report
Address:
No Address at This Location


Standard: ASCE/SEI 7-16 Latitude: 47.329656


Risk Category: IV Longitude: -117.444919


Soil Class: D - Stiff Soil Elevation: 2604.1861739179444 ft 
(NAVD 88)


Wind


Results: 


Wind Speed 114 Vmph


10-year MRI 71 Vmph


25-year MRI 77 Vmph


50-year MRI 82 Vmph


100-year MRI 87 Vmph


Data Source: ASCE/SEI 7-16, Fig. 26.5-1D and Figs. CC.2-1–CC.2-4, and Section 26.5.2


Date Accessed: Fri Aug 04 2023


Value provided is 3-second gust wind speeds at 33 ft above ground for Exposure C Category, based on linear 
interpolation between contours. Wind speeds are interpolated in accordance with the 7-16 Standard. Wind speeds 
correspond to approximately a 1.6% probability of exceedance in 50 years (annual exceedance probability = 
0.00033, MRI = 3,000 years).


Site is not in a hurricane-prone region as defined in ASCE/SEI 7-16 Section 26.2.


Page 1 of 2https://asce7hazardtool.online/ Fri Aug 04 2023



https://asce7hazardtool.online/





Ice


Results: 


Data Source: 


Date Accessed: 


Ice Thickness: 1.00 in.


Concurrent Temperature: 15 F


Gust Speed 40 mph


Standard ASCE/SEI 7-16, Figs. 10-2 through 10-8


Fri Aug 04 2023


Ice thicknesses on structures in exposed locations at elevations higher than the surrounding terrain and in valleys 
and gorges may exceed the mapped values.


Values provided are equivalent radial ice thicknesses due to freezing rain with concurrent 3-second gust speeds, 
for a 500-year mean recurrence interval, and temperatures concurrent with ice thicknesses due to freezing rain. 
Thicknesses for ice accretions caused by other sources shall be obtained from local meteorological studies. Ice 
thicknesses in exposed locations at elevations higher than the surrounding terrain and in valleys and gorges may 
exceed the mapped values.


The ASCE 7 Hazard Tool is provided for your convenience, for informational purposes only, and is provided “as is” and without warranties of 
any kind. The location data included herein has been obtained from information developed, produced, and maintained by third party providers; 
or has been extrapolated from maps incorporated in the ASCE 7 standard. While ASCE has made every effort to use data obtained from 
reliable sources or methodologies, ASCE does not make any representations or warranties as to the accuracy, completeness, reliability, 
currency, or quality of any data provided herein. Any third-party links provided by this Tool should not be construed as an endorsement, 
affiliation, relationship, or sponsorship of such third-party content by or from ASCE.


ASCE does not intend, nor should anyone interpret, the results provided by this Tool to replace the sound judgment of a competent 
professional, having knowledge and experience in the appropriate field(s) of practice, nor to substitute for the standard of care required of such 
professionals in interpreting and applying the contents of this Tool or the ASCE 7 standard.


In using this Tool, you expressly assume all risks associated with your use. Under no circumstances shall ASCE or its officers, directors, 
employees, members, affiliates, or agents be liable to you or any other person for any direct, indirect, special, incidental, or consequential 
damages arising from or related to your use of, or reliance on, the Tool or any information obtained therein. To the fullest extent permitted by 
law, you agree to release and hold harmless ASCE from any and all liability of any nature arising out of or resulting from any use of data 
provided by the ASCE 7 Hazard Tool.


Page 2 of 2https://asce7hazardtool.online/ Fri Aug 04 2023



https://asce7hazardtool.online/










 


Governing Board Regular Meeting 
1620 North Rebecca Street  


Spokane, Washington 99217 
September 21, 2023 at 0800 hours 


 


Spokane Regional Emergency Communications gets the right resources to the right location with an 
uncompromising focus on responder and citizen safety. 


AGENDA 
***This meeting will be offered in person and online*** 


Meeting ID: 881 8066 3611 
Passcode: 180186 


 (253) 215 8782 
Any member of the public shall have the right to provide oral comment to the SREC Governing Board during the 


Open/Public Comment portion of the meeting. Those wishing to speak at that time need to sign up on the sheet posted 
outside the SREC Executive Conference Room, or in the chat session, once signed in remotely to the meeting. A maximum 


time not more than three (3) minutes shall be allowed for each speaker.  
Agenda items may be added to the agenda or taken out of sequence. 


 
1. Call to Order 
2. Consent Agenda 


a. Minutes from the July 20, 2023 Regular Meeting 
3. Action Items 


a. CAD Presentation/Recommendation – National Public Safety Group/CAD Core Team 
b. Portable Radios – Dusty Patrick 
c. Asset Disposals – Dusty Patrick  
d. Broadlinc/Coe Road – Dusty Patrick 


4. New Business 
a. 2024 Draft Budget – Brad Richmond - 


https://infogram.com/1pwxe1pgwdm65qfv227lwm51pmb9xnz6w95?live 
5. Old Business 


a. Cheney Update – Lori Markham 
b. New Facility Update – Lori Markham 
c. HB1155 Update – Scott Simmons 


6. Staff Reports 
a. Operations – Kim Arredondo 


i. Operations Report - 
https://srecops.infogram.com/1pj5rn31l7y6prs6l79y171mejfq6vnrmg 


b. Technical – Dusty Patrick 
c. Finance – Tim Henry 
d. Human Resources – Jeff Tower 
e. Administration – Lori Markham 


7. Executive Session 
8. Open / Public Comment 


a. Speakers sign-in onsite and are allowed 3 minutes each to address the Board 


9.   Adjourn 



https://infogram.com/1pwxe1pgwdm65qfv227lwm51pmb9xnz6w95?live

https://srecops.infogram.com/1pj5rn31l7y6prs6l79y171mejfq6vnrmg



		AGENDA

		9.   Adjourn






Billing Address: 
SPOKANE REGIONAL 
EMERGENCY 
COMMUNICATIONS 
1620 N REBECCA 
SPOKANE, WA 99217 
US


Quote Date:08/28/2023
Expiration Date:11/26/2023
Quote Created By:
Kevin Haight
Sr. Account Manager
kevin.haight@
motorolasolutions.com
2083164420


End Customer:
SPOKANE REGIONAL EMERGENCY
COMMUNICATIONS 
Jeff Hunt 
jeff.hunt@srec911.org 
(509) 477-3712


Freight Terms:FREIGHT PREPAID
Payment Terms:30 NET


Line # Item Number Description Qty List Price Disc % Sale Price


APX™ 8000 Series APX8000


1 H91TGD9PW7AN APX 8000 ALL BAND
PORTABLE MODEL 3.5


150 $7,774.00 27.0% $5,675.02


1a Q806CB ADD: ASTRO DIGITAL CAI
OPERATION


150 $567.00 27.0% $413.91


1b Q361AN ADD: P25 9600 BAUD
TRUNKING


150 $330.00 27.0% $240.90


1c Q58AL ADD: 3Y ESSENTIAL SERVICE 150 $184.00 0.0% $184.00


1d Q15AJ ADD: AES/DES-XL/DES-OFB
ENCRYPTION AND ADP


150 $879.00 27.0% $641.67


1e QA05509AA DEL: DELETE UHF BAND 150 -$800.00 0.0% -$584.00


1f Q498AU ENH: ASTRO 25 OTAR W/
MULTIKEY


150 $814.00 27.0% $594.22


1g H38BS ADD: SMARTZONE
OPERATION


150 $1,650.00 27.0% $1,204.50


1h G996AP ADD: PROGRAMMING OVER
P25 (OTAP)


150 $110.00 27.0% $80.30


QUOTE-2303818
APX8000 Model 3.5


Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  


Page 1







 


Line #
 


Item Number
 


Description
 


Qty
 


List Price
 


Disc %
 


Sale Price
 


 


 


2
 


NNTN8863A
 


CHARGER, SINGLE-UNIT,
IMPRES 2, 3A, 100-240VAC,
US/NA PLUG
 


200
 


$169.56
 


27.0%
 


$123.78
 


 


 


3
 


PMNN4486A
 


BATT IMPRES 2 LIION R IP67
3400T
 


150
 


$188.27
 


27.0%
 


$137.44
 


 


 


4
 


PMMN4062AL
 


AUDIO ACCESSORY-REMOTE
SPEAKER
MICROPHONE,IMPRES RSM,
NOISE CANC. EMERGENCY
BUTTON 3.5MM JACK IP54
 


150
 


$127.12
 


27.0%
 


$92.80
 


 


Grand Total
 


$1,326,870.00(USD)
 


 


Notes:
 


+
 
 


 


  Promotional pricing for 1 year Application Service trial.
 


 


●
 


 


 


THIS QUOTE DOES NOT INCLUDE PROGRAMMING OR INSTALLATION SERVICES. PORTABLE AND MOBILE
RADIO LEAD TIMES ARE CURRENTLY APPROXIMATELY 20 WEEKS.
 


 


●
 


 


 


Unless otherwise noted, this quote excludes sales tax or other applicable taxes (such as Goods and Services Tax,
sales tax, Value Added Tax and other taxes of a similar nature). Any tax the customer is subject to will be added to
invoices.
 


 


 


QUOTE-2303818
APX8000 Model 3.5


 


 


Any sales transaction following Motorola's quote is based on and subject to the terms and conditions of the valid and executed written contract between Customer and Motorola (the ""Underlying
Agreement"") that authorizes Customer to purchase equipment and/or services or license software (collectively ""Products""). If no Underlying Agreement exists between Motorola and Customer, then
Motorola's Standard Terms of Use and Motorola's Standard Terms and Conditions of Sales and Supply shall govern the purchase of the Products.
 Motorola Solutions, Inc.: 500 West Monroe, United States - 60661 ~ #: 36-1115800  
 


Page 2
 







Purchase Order Checklist


Purchase Order Checklist


Marked as PO/ Contract/ Notice to Proceed on Company Letterhead
(PO will not be processed without this)


PO Number/ Contract Number


PO Date


Vendor = Motorola Solutions, Inc.


Payment (Billing) Terms/ State Contract Number


Bill-To Name on PO must be equal to the Legal Bill-To Name


Bill-To Address


Ship-To Address (If we are shipping to a MR location, it must be documented on PO)


Ultimate Address (If the Ship-To address is the MR location then the Ultimate Destination address 
must be documented on PO )


PO Amount must be equal to or greater than Order Total


Non-Editable Format (Word/ Excel templates cannot be accepted)


Bill To Contact Name & Phone # and EMAIL for customer accounts payable dept


Ship To Contact Name & Phone #


Tax Exemption Status


Signatures (As required)


 


   












Table of Contents 


1.0  Executive Summary .............................................................................................................. 1 
2.0  Site Description .................................................................................................................... 2 


2.1  Communications Systems ................................................................................................... 2 
2.2  Antenna Systems ................................................................................................................. 2 


3.0  Transmitter Frequencies ...................................................................................................... 3 
4.0  Receiver Frequencies ........................................................................................................... 4 
5.0  Transmitter Noise Analysis ................................................................................................. 5 
6.0  Receiver Desensitization Analysis ...................................................................................... 6 
7.0  Intermodulation Interference Analysis ............................................................................... 8 


7.1  Transmitter Generated Intermodulation Analysis ............................................................... 10 
7.2  Receiver Generated Intermodulation Analysis ................................................................... 11 


8.0  Transmitter Harmonic Output Interference Analysis ....................................................... 12 
9.0  Transmitter Spurious Output Interference Analysis ........................................................ 13 
10.0   Interference Power Level Summing Analysis .................................................................. 14 
11.0   Discussion and Recommendations .................................................................................. 15 
12.0   Professional Certification .................................................................................................. 16 


 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 1 


1.0 Executive Summary 


This report presents a radio frequency interference (RFI) analysis which was performed on the 
SPC007 - COE Rd site. The RFI analysis consists of transmitter noise, receiver desensitization, 
intermodulation, harmonic and transmitter spurious output interference. The report consists of 
Sections that provide details of the communications site, antenna systems, operational 
frequencies and each interference analysis mode. 
 
A summary of the interference analysis results is depicted in the following Table. 
 
 


Interference Analysis Mode Type 
Mix 


Status Summary Worst-Case 
Margin (dB) 


Transmitter Noise N/A Passed No Interference was predicted 36.6 
Receiver Desensitization N/A Passed No Interference was predicted 42.8 


Transmitter Intermodulation 1 Tx Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 
Transmitter Intermodulation 2 Tx Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 
Transmitter Intermodulation 3 Tx Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 
Transmitter Intermodulation 4 Tx Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 
Transmitter Intermodulation 5 Tx Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 


Receiver Intermodulation 1 Tx Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 
Receiver Intermodulation 2 Tx Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 
Receiver Intermodulation 3 Tx Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 
Receiver Intermodulation 4 Tx Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 
Receiver Intermodulation 5 Tx Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 
Transmitter Harmonics N/A Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 


Transmitter Spurious Output N/A Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 
Interference Level Summing - C/(I+N) N/A Passed No Interference was predicted N/A 


 
 
The analysis was performed with the setup options depicted in the Table below. 
 
 


Analysis Description 
Receiver Performance Receiver Sensitivity Threshold 
Receiver Bandwidth Receiver Dependent 
Antenna Patterns Considered No (Worst-Case) 
Measured Antenna Isolation Data No 
Filters/Multicouplers Considered Yes 
Number of Simultaneous Transmitters Mixed 5 
Highest Intermodulation Order Tested 7 
Condense Intermodulation Hit Quantity Yes - 1000/Order 
TX IM Bandwidth Multiplication Yes 
Tx/Rx Systems Excluded None 
Site File Name SPC007 - COE Rd.dta 
Report File Name SPC007 - COE Rd.docx 
WirelessSiteRFI Software Version 10.1.20 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 2 


2.0 Site Description 


The communication systems located at this site are described in this section as well as the 
configuration of the antenna systems.   
 
The site parameters are: 
 
Site Name:  SPC007 - COE Rd 
Site Description: Self-Support Lattice Tower = 160' AGL 
Address:  Off Coe Road, Rosalia, WA 99170 (Spokane County) 
Latitude:  47:19:46.76 N  
Longitude:  117:26:41.71 W  
Elevation:  2,604’ AMSL  
Notes: Broadlinc/New J plans to install antennas/equipment to operate in the 3.5 


GHz, 6 GHz and 11 GHz frequency ranges. The final count will be (4) total 
antennas (New Colo). 


  
 
2.1 Communications Systems 
 


System Provider Technology Frequency Band 


1 Broadlinc/New J (Proposed) 4G LTE 3550 - 3700 MHz - CBRS 
2 Broadlinc/New J (Proposed) Microwave 5925 - 6875 MHz - 5 GHz Microwave 
3 Broadlinc/New J (Proposed) Microwave 10700 - 11700 MHz - 11 GHz Microwave 
4 Broadlinc/New J (Proposed) Microwave 10700 - 11700 MHz - 11 GHz Microwave 
5 WQQW997 - SRECS 800 MHz Trunking 806 - 896 MHz - Land Mobile 
6 WQOQ592 - SRECS 800 MHz Trunking 806 - 896 MHz - Land Mobile 
7 WQPM588 - SRECS Microwave 5925 - 6875 MHz - 5 GHz Microwave 
8 WQPM588 - SRECS Microwave 5925 - 6875 MHz - 5 GHz Microwave 


 
 
2.2 Antenna Systems 
 


Ant 
# 


Mfg Antenna Model Gain 
(dBd) 


Hgt 
(ft) 


Orient 
(deg) 


Sec-
tor 


Ant 
Use 


Transmission 
Line Type 


Line 
Loss 
(/100') 


Line 
Length 


(ft) 


1 KP Performance KPP-3SX4-65 15.95 120 0 A Dplx 1/2 in. Hybrid 0.001 6 
2 KP Performance KPP-3SX4-65 15.95 120 120 B Dplx 1/2 in. Hybrid 0.001 6 
3 KP Performance KPP-3SX4-65 15.95 120 240 C Dplx 1/2 in. Hybrid 0.001 6 
4 RadioWaves HP3-6 32.15 110 271.3  Dplx 1/2 in. Hybrid 0.01 140 
5 RadioWaves HP3-11 36.85 110 23.2  Dplx 1/2 in. Hybrid 0.01 140 
6 RadioWaves HP3-11 36.85 100 261.7  Dplx 1/2 in. Hybrid 0.01 130 
7 RFI OA40-41-DIN 9 154 360  Dplx 1-1/4 in. Foam 0.36 184 
8 Sinclair SC412-HF2LDF 11.5 154 360  Dplx 1-1/4 in. Foam 0.85 184 
9 Sinclair SC412-HF2LDF 11.5 154 360  Dplx 1-1/4 in. Foam 0.85 184 


10 Sinclair 18’ 8-Bay Dipole 9 152 360  Dplx 1-1/4 in. Foam 0.36 182 
11 Commscope HP6-65K 37.65 87 270.3  Dplx Elliptical WG 0.01 117 
12 Commscope HP6-59K 36.75 49 106.4  Dplx Elliptical WG 0.01 79 


 
 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 3 


3.0 Transmitter Frequencies 


Freq 
# 


Ant 
# 


Provider Model Technology Channel Label ID Frequency Power 
(Watts) 


BW 
(kHz) 


1 1 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  A 3587.500000 1 20000 


2 1 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  B 3662.500000 1 20000 


3 2 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  C 3587.500000 1 20000 


4 2 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  D 3662.500000 1 20000 


5 3 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  E 3587.500000 1 20000 


6 3 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  F 3662.500000 1 20000 


7 4 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Cambium 
Networks 


2+0 XPIC  G 6137.925500 1 60000 


8 5 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Cambium 
Networks 


2+0 XPIC  H 11565.050000 1 160000 


9 6 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Cambium 
Networks 


2+0 XPIC  I 11645.050000 1 80000 


10 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  J 851.287500 100 8 
11 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  K 851.762500 100 8 
12 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  L 851.925000 100 8 
13 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  M 852.250000 100 8 
14 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  N 852.400000 100 8 
15 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  O 852.712500 100 8 
16 9 WQOQ592 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  P 851.012500 100 16 
17 9 WQOQ592 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  Q 851.512500 100 16 
18 11 WQPM588 - SRECS Generic Microwave  R 6555.000000 .40 30000 
19 12 WQPM588 - SRECS Generic Microwave  S 6093.450000 .45 30000 


 
 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 4 


4.0 Receiver Frequencies 


Freq 
# 


Ant 
# 


Provider Model Technology Channel Label ID Frequency Sen 
(dBm) 


BW 
(kHz) 


1 1 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  A 3587.500000 -102 20000 


2 1 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  B 3662.500000 -102 20000 


3 2 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  C 3587.500000 -102 20000 


4 2 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  D 3662.500000 -102 20000 


5 3 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  E 3587.500000 -102 20000 


6 3 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Leax 
Arkivator 
Telecom 


4G LTE  F 3662.500000 -102 20000 


7 4 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Cambium 
Networks 


2+0 XPIC  G 6389.965500 -55 60000 


8 5 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Cambium 
Networks 


2+0 XPIC  H 11075.050000 -56 160000 


9 6 Broadlinc/New J 
(Proposed) 


Cambium 
Networks 


2+0 XPIC  I 11155.050000 -56 80000 


10 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  J 806.287500 -119 8 
11 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  K 806.762500 -119 8 
12 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  L 806.925000 -119 8 
13 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  M 807.250000 -119 8 
14 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  N 807.400000 -119 8 
15 7 WQQW997 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  O 807.712500 -119 8 
16 9 WQOQ592 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  P 806.012500 -119 16 
17 9 WQOQ592 - SRECS Generic 800 MHz Trunking  Q 806.512500 -119 16 
18 11 WQPM588 - SRECS Generic Microwave  R 6725.000000 -72 30000 
19 12 WQPM588 - SRECS Generic Microwave  S 6345.490000 -72 30000 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 5 


5.0 Transmitter Noise Analysis 


Transmitter noise interference occurs because a transmitter radiates energy on its operating 
frequency as well as frequencies above and below the assigned frequency.  The energy that is 
radiated above and below the assigned frequency is known as sideband noise energy and 
extends for several megahertz on either side of the operating frequency.  This undesired noise 
energy can fall within the passband of a nearby receiver even if the receiver's operating frequency 
is several megahertz away.  The transmitter noise appears as "on-channel" noise interference and 
cannot be filtered out at the receiver.  It is on the receiver's operating frequency and competes 
with the desired signal, which in effect, degrades the operational performance. 
 
The analysis predicts each transmitter’s noise signal level present at the input of each receiver.  It 
takes into account the transmitter’s noise characteristics, frequency separation, power output, 
transmission line losses, filters, duplexers, combiners, isolators, multi-couplers and other RF 
devices that are present in both systems.  Additionally, the analysis considers the antenna 
separation space loss, horizontal and vertical gain components of the antennas as well as how 
they are mounted on the structure.  The gain components are derived from antenna pattern data 
published by each manufacturer. 
 
The analysis determines how much isolation is required, if any, to prevent receiver performance 
degradation caused by transmitter noise interference.   The Table below depicts the results of this 
analysis.  For each receiver, the transmitter that has the worst-case impact is displayed.  The 
Signal Margin represents the margin in dB, before the receiver’s performance is degraded.  A 
negative number indicates that the performance is degraded and the value indicates how much 
additional isolation is required to prevent receiver performance degradation. 


Receiver 
Provider 


Receive 
Channel 


Receive 
Frequency 


(MHz) 


Transmitter 
Provider 


Transmit 
Channel 


Transmit 
Frequency 


(MHz) 


Attn 
Required 


(dB) 


Attn 
Provided 


(dB) 


Signal 
Margin 


(dB) 


Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 6389.965500 Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 6137.925500 22.4 100.8 78.4 


Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 11075.050000 Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 11645.050000 21.4 58 36.6 


Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 11155.050000 Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 11565.050000 21.4 58 36.6 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 806.287500 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 851.287500 58.6 154.6 96 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 806.762500 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 851.287500 58.7 154 95.3 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 806.925000 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 851.287500 58.8 153.9 95.1 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 807.250000 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 851.287500 58.9 153.8 94.9 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 807.400000 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 851.287500 59 153.8 94.8 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 807.712500 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 851.287500 59 153.9 94.9 


WQOQ592 - 
SRECS 


 806.012500 WQOQ592 - 
SRECS 


 851.012500 58.6 162.2 103.6 


WQOQ592 - 
SRECS 


 806.512500 WQOQ592 - 
SRECS 


 851.012500 58.7 161.2 102.4 


WQPM588 - 
SRECS 


 6725.000000 WQPM588 - 
SRECS 


 6555.000000 9.4 100.8 91.4 


WQPM588 - 
SRECS 


 6345.490000 WQPM588 - 
SRECS 


 6093.450000 8.9 100.8 91.9 


No transmitter noise interference problems were predicted. 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 6 


6.0 Receiver Desensitization Analysis 


Receiver desensitization interference occurs when an undesired signal from a nearby "off-
frequency" transmitter is sufficiently close to a receiver's operating frequency.  The signal may get 
through the RF selectivity of the receiver.  If this undesired signal is of sufficient amplitude, the 
receiver's critical voltage and current levels are altered and the performance of the receiver is 
degraded at its operating frequency.  The gain of the receiver is reduced, thereby reducing the 
performance of the receiver. 
 
A transmitter can be operating several megahertz away from the receiver frequency and/or its 
antenna can be located several thousand feet from the receiver's antenna and still cause 
interference. 
 
The analysis predicts each transmitter’s signal level present at the input of each receiver.  It takes 
into account the transmitter’s power output, frequency separation, transmission line losses, filters, 
duplexers, combiners, isolators, multi-couplers and other RF devices that are present in both 
systems.  Additionally, the analysis considers the antenna separation space loss, horizontal and 
vertical gain components of the antennas as well as how they are mounted on the structure.  The 
gain components are derived from antenna pattern data published by each manufacturer. 
 
The analysis determines how much isolation is required, if any, to prevent receiver performance 
degradation caused by receiver desensitization interference.   The Table below depicts the results 
of this analysis.  For each receiver, the transmitter that has the worst-case impact is displayed. 
The Signal Margin represents the margin in dB, before the receiver’s performance is degraded.  A 
negative number indicates that the performance is degraded and the value indicates how much 
additional isolation is required to prevent receiver performance degradation. 
 


Receiver 
Provider 


Receive 
Channel 


Receive 
Frequency 


(MHz) 


Transmitter 
Provider 


Transmit 
Channel 


Transmit 
Frequency 


(MHz) 


Attn 
Required 


(dB) 


Attn 
Provided 


(dB) 


Signal 
Margin 


(dB) 


Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 6389.965500 Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 6137.925500 58 100.8 42.8 


Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 11075.050000 Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 11645.050000 57 117 60 


Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 11155.050000 Broadlinc/New 
J (Proposed) 


 11565.050000 57 117 60 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 806.287500 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 852.712500 30.6 146.7 116.1 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 806.762500 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 852.712500 30.6 146.7 116.1 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 806.925000 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 852.712500 30.6 146.7 116.1 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 807.250000 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 852.712500 30.6 146.7 116.1 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 807.400000 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 852.712500 30.6 146.7 116.1 


WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 807.712500 WQQW997 - 
SRECS 


 852.712500 30.6 146.7 116.1 


WQOQ592 - 
SRECS 


 806.012500 WQOQ592 - 
SRECS 


 851.512500 30.6 159.5 128.9 


WQOQ592 - 
SRECS 


 806.512500 WQOQ592 - 
SRECS 


 851.512500 30.6 159.5 128.9 


WQPM588 - 
SRECS 


 6725.000000 WQPM588 - 
SRECS 


 6555.000000 45 100.8 55.8 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 7 


WQPM588 - 
SRECS 


 6345.490000 WQPM588 - 
SRECS 


 6093.450000 44.5 100.8 56.3 


 
No receiver desensitization interference problems were predicted. 
 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 8 


7.0 Intermodulation Interference Analysis 


There are three basic categories of Intermodulation (IM) interference.  They are receiver 
produced, transmitter produced, and "other" radiated IM.  Transmitter produced IM is the result of 
one or more transmitters impressing a signal in the non-linear final output stage circuitry of 
another transmitter, usually via antenna coupling.  The IM product frequency is then re-radiated 
from the transmitter's antenna.  Receiver produced IM is the result of two or more transmitter 
signals mixing in a receiver RF amplifier or mixer stage when operating in a non-linear range.   
 
"Other" radiated IM is the result of transmitter signals mixing in other non-linear junctions.  These 
junctions are usually metallic, such as rusty bolts on a tower, dissimilar metallic junctions, or other 
non-linear metallic junctions in the area.  IM products can also be caused by non-linearity in the 
transmission system such as antenna, transmission line, or connectors. 
 
Communication sites with co-located transmitters, usually have RF coupling between each 
transmitter and antenna system.   This results in the signals of each transmitter entering the 
nonlinear final output (PA) circuitry of the other transmitters.  When intermodulation (IM) products 
are created in the output circuitry and they fall within the passband of the final amplifier, the IM 
products are re-radiated and may interfere with receivers at the same site or at other nearby sites.  
Additionally, these strong transmitter signals may directly enter a receiver and drive the RF 
amplifier into a nonlinear operation, or if not filtered effectively by the receiver input circuitry, these 
signals could mix in the nonlinear circuitry of the receiver front-end or mixer, creating IM products 
directly in the receiver.   
 
The frequencies of IM mixing are known as nonlinear distortions.  The images below depict how 
these IM products are derived when passing through a nonlinear junction/system. 
 


 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 9 


 


 
 
Not all of the mixing possibilities are significant in creating interference signals.  Some fall “out-of-
band” of the receiver and the higher order IM products are usually weaker in signal strength. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 10 


7.1 Transmitter Generated Intermodulation Analysis 
 
Intermodulation in transmitters occurs when a signal from another transmitter is impressed on the 
nonlinear final output stage circuitry, usually via antenna coupling.  The power level of the IM 
product is determined by the power level of the incoming extraneous signal from another 
transmitter and by a conversion loss factor.  The conversion loss factor takes into account the 
mixing efficiency of the transmitter's final output stage.  Conversion loss differs with transmitter 
design, adjustment, frequency separation of the source signals, and with the order of the IM 
product. 
 
The analysis calculates all possible IM product frequencies that could potentially interfere with 
receivers at the communications site based on each receiver’s individual bandwidth.  It then 
predicts each IM signal level present at the input of each affected receiver.  For each IM 
frequency, the analysis considers all possible sources of IM generation in the transmitters.  For 
example, if there are four transmitters involve, the analysis will calculate the IM signal level that 
would be generated in each transmitter.  For this example, that would be four possible mixing 
conditions.  
 
The analysis takes into account the transmitter’s power output, modulation bandwidth, conversion 
losses, transmission line losses, filters, duplexers, combiners, isolators, multi-couplers and other 
RF devices that are present in each system.  Additionally, the analysis considers the antenna 
separation space loss, horizontal and vertical gain components of the antennas as well as how 
they are mounted on the structure.  The gain components are derived from antenna pattern data 
published by each manufacturer. 
 
The analysis determines how much isolation is required to prevent receiver performance 
degradation for each IM interference signal that occurs. Receivers experiencing transmitter 
generated intermodulation interference are depicted in the following Table. 
 


Tx 1 Source Mix 
Tx 


Tx 2 Source TX 3 Source Tx 4 Source Tx  5 Source Intermod  
Hit 


Affected 
 Receiver 


Attn 
Need 


ID Freq 
(MHz) 


ID Freq 
 (MHz) 


ID Freq 
(MHz) 


ID Freq 
 (MHz) 


ID Freq 
 (MHz) 


Freq 
 (MHz) 


Ord ID Freq 
 (MHz) 


 


None               


 
No transmitter generated intermodulation interference problems were predicted. 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 11 


7.2 Receiver Generated Intermodulation Analysis 
 
Within a receiver, when two or more strong off-channel signals enter and mix in the receiver and 
one of the IM product frequencies created coincides with the receiver operating frequency, 
potential interference results.  This internal IM mixing process takes place in the receiver's RF 
amplifier when it operates in a nonlinear range and/or in the first mixer, which, of course, has been 
designed to operate as a nonlinear device. 
 
Receivers have a similar conversion loss type factor and receiver performance is commonly 
described in terms of conversion loss with respect to the 2A - B type products.  Here, conversion 
loss is the ratio of a specified level of A and B to the level of the resulting IM product, when the 
product is viewed as an equivalent on-channel signal.  Receiver conversion loss varies with input 
levels, AGC action, and product order. 
 
The analysis calculates all possible IM product frequencies that could potentially interfere with 
receivers at the communications site based on each receiver’s individual bandwidth.  It then 
predicts each IM signal level present at the input of each affected receiver.  For each IM 
frequency, the analysis considers that the IM signal is generated directly in the receiver. 
  
The analysis takes into account the transmitter’s power output, modulation bandwidth, conversion 
losses, transmission line losses, filters, duplexers, combiners, isolators, multi-couplers and other 
RF devices that are present in each system.  Additionally, the analysis considers the antenna 
separation space loss, horizontal and vertical gain components of the antennas as well as how 
they are mounted on the structure.  The gain components are derived from antenna pattern data 
published by each manufacturer. 
 
The analysis determines how much isolation is required to prevent receiver performance 
degradation for each IM interference signal that occurs. Receivers experiencing receiver 
generated intermodulation interference are depicted in the following Table. 
 
Tx  1 Source Tx 2 Source TX 3 Source Tx 4 Source Tx  5 Source Intermod  


Hit 
Affected 
 Receiver 


Attn 
Need 


ID Freq 
(MHz) 


ID Freq 
 (MHz) 


ID Freq 
(MHz) 


ID Freq 
 (MHz) 


ID Freq 
 (MHz) 


Freq 
 (MHz) 


Ord ID Freq 
 (MHz) 


 


None               


 
No receiver generated intermodulation interference problems were predicted. 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 12 


8.0 Transmitter Harmonic Output Interference Analysis 


Transmitter harmonic interference is due to non-linear characteristics in a transmitter.  The 
harmonics are typically created due to frequency multipliers and the non-linear design of the final 
output stage of the transmitter.  If the harmonic signal falls within the passband of a nearby 
receiver and the signal level is of sufficient amplitude, it can degrade the performance of the 
receiver. 
  
The analysis takes into account the transmitter’s harmonic characteristics, output level, 
transmission line losses, filters, duplexers, combiners, isolators, multi-couplers and other RF 
devices that are present in each system.  Additionally, the analysis considers the antenna 
separation space loss, horizontal and vertical gain components of the antennas as well as how 
they are mounted on the structure.  The gain components are derived from antenna pattern data 
published by each manufacturer. 
 
The analysis determines how much isolation is required to prevent receiver performance 
degradation for any harmonics that fall within a receiver’s passband. Receivers experiencing 
transmitter harmonic interference are depicted in the following Table. 
 


Transmitter Harmonic Affected Receiver Attn 
Needed 


ID Frequency 
(MHz) 


Frequency 
(MHz) 


Order ID Frequency 
(MHz) 


 


None       


 
No transmitter generated harmonic interference problems were predicted. 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 13 


9.0 Transmitter Spurious Output Interference Analysis 


Transmitter spurious output interference can be attributed to many different factors in a 
transmitter.  The generation of spurious frequencies could be due to non-linear characteristics in a 
transmitter or possibly the physical placement of components and unwanted coupling. If a 
spurious signal falls within the passband of a nearby receiver and the signal level is of sufficient 
amplitude, it can degrade the performance of the receiver. 
  
The analysis takes into account a transmitter’s spurious output specification, output levels, 
transmission line losses, filters, duplexers, combiners, isolators, multi-couplers and other RF 
devices that are present in each system.  Additionally, the analysis considers the antenna 
separation space loss, horizontal and vertical gain components of the antennas as well as how 
they are mounted on the structure.  The gain components are derived from antenna pattern data 
published by each manufacturer. 
 
Note: With the modern design of transmitters, Spurious interference results are rare.  Any results 
in this Report Section could be from Transmitter Noise or Receiver Desense issues. Refer to 
report Section 5 or 6.  Once any TNRD issues are resolved, it should clear up any Spurious 
Issues being reported. 
 
The analysis determines how much isolation is required to prevent receiver performance 
degradation for any transmitter spurious signals that fall within a receiver’s passband. Receivers 
experiencing transmitter spurious output interference are depicted in the following Table. 
 


Transmitter Affected Receiver Attn 
Needed 


ID Frequency 
(MHz) 


ID Frequency (MHz)  


None     


 
No transmitter generated spurious interference problems were predicted. 
 
  







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 14 


10.0 Interference Power Level Summing Analysis 


This section of the report provides a summary of all interference power levels associated with 
each individual receiver at the site.  This includes the sum of IM, transmitter wideband noise and 
receiver desensitization power levels.  The carrier-to-noise (C/I + N) ratio for each receiver is 
based on the aggregate of interference power levels. 
 
A negative (C/I + N) ratio indicates that the performance of the receiver is degraded and the value 
indicates how much additional isolation is required to prevent receiver performance degradation. 
 
Even though the individual interference modes described above are not reported in other report 
sections, this analysis represents a worst-case interference scenario in which all transmitters at 
the site are simultaneously activated.  However, the probability of this interference occurrence 
could be low since it depends on the utilization of the transmitters involved in the interference 
generation. 
 
Receivers with a negative (C/I + N) ratio are depicted in the following Table. 
 


Receiver Interference Power Level (dBw) 
Channel Label Freq (MHz) Tx Noise Rx Desense IM Power Aggregate C / (I+N) 


None       


 
 
  







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 15 


11.0 Discussion and Recommendations 


Sitesafe has done FCC research on this site and used this information whenever possible in this 
study.  
 
Sitesafe has used generic antennas and/or equipment when specific details concerning 
antennas/equipment were not provided or found in our FCC research. Sitesafe has made 
assumptions for antenna systems when specific details were not provided or found in our FCC 
research. 
 
All Spokane Regional Emergency Communications Systems (SRECS) active FCC licenses found 
for this location (WQQW997, WQOQ592, WQPM588) have been included in this analysis. 
 
Conclusion: There is no indication that the proposed collocation by New J, LLC will cause any 
intentional harmful interference to the existing carriers / operations on this structure.  
 
  







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 16 


12.0 Professional Certification 


 
 


Engineering Statement Re: 
 


Potential for Interference to Existing Services 
 


At 
 


SPC007 - COE Rd, for New J, LLC 
 
My signature on this study hereby certifies and affirms: 
 


That I am an employee of QualTek Wireless, LLC, sister company to Site Safe, LLC (both 
under the parent company QualTek), in Vienna, Virginia, at which place the staff provides RF 
compliance services to clients in the wireless communications industry; and 
 


That I have examined the technical information supplied by New J, LLC and their 
representatives relating to their intention to install antennas, transmitters and associated technical 
equipment on an existing communication site, on an existing tower/structure, currently identified 
as SPC007 - COE Rd; and 
 


That the technical equipment to be installed by New J, LLC represents the state of the art 
and that it has been carefully designed to preclude the possibility of interference to other services 
which may not be included in this analysis, including the transmission and reception of broadcast 
AM, FM, and Television and other communications services, such as police, fire, utility and other 
public safety and public service facilities as well as private communications installations, such as 
cordless telephones, and Citizen’s Band and Radio Amateur stations; and 
 


That the equipment to be installed by New J, LLC meets or exceeds all Federal 
Communications Commission emission requirements to avoid interfering with other services and 
home/business equipment; and 
 


That frequency information provided by New J, LLC concerning existing installations on this 
structure has been examined to estimate the potential for interference to existing operations, 
resulting from the introduction of the New J, LLC’s operation; and  
 


That this examination involved the computation of intermodulation products, transmitter 
harmonics, receiver desensitization, and transmitter spurious emissions produced by the 
combination of frequencies associated with existing services known to operate at the SPC007 - 
COE Rd site, and these frequencies, which could be used by others at the SPC007 - COE Rd site; 
and  


 
That intermodulation products were computed (as a minimum) for the fundamental (f0), 


second (2 f0) thru seventh (7 f0) harmonic components of frequencies at this site; and 
 







SPC007 - COE Rd 


WirelessSite-RFI™     Page 17 


That predicted products were not found to potentially cause intermodulation to New J, 
LLC’s proposed operations or to the other licensees currently operating at the SPC007 - COE Rd 
site; and 
 


That no additional isolation needs to be provided between antennas in the horizontal and 
vertical planes, and the attenuation along the nadir and zenith associated with vertical plane 
radiation patterns; and 
 


That after examination of the levels of RF energy present at the SPC007 - COE Rd site, 
receiver sensitivity should not be degraded by either the existing operations or New J, LLC’s 
proposed operations; and 
 


That, if interference were to occur as a result of New J, LLC’s operations, New J, LLC 
would be expected to recognize its responsibility to act promptly to take steps necessary to correct 
the interference, including, but not limited to, filtering and frequency coordination; and 
 


In summary, it is stated here that there is not an indication that the installations being 
proposed by New J, LLC will create interference to their own operations, or the operations of any 
of the services currently operating at the SPC007 - COE Rd site. Even in the event that, upon 
installation of New J, LLC’s equipment, interference was determined to exist, and New J, LLC’s 
equipment was determined to be the actual interference source, frequency coordination and 
filtering would be New J, LLC’s primary corrective course of action and should successfully 
eliminate the problem.  


 
 
 
 
 
 


 
  
Certain generic technical assumptions regarding power settings, filtering, and equipment 


characteristics were made in preparing this analysis,  
as this technical information was not made available by the client. 


 
 


Thank You for Using Sitesafe for Your RF Engineering Needs. 
 
 





				2023-08-15T15:11:39-0400

		Anthony Handley












SITE INFORMATION


S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


T-1


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


PROJECT TEAM


DRAWING INDEX
SHEET SHEET DESCRIPTION


PROJECT DESCRIPTION
THE PURPOSE OF THIS PROJECT IS TO ENHANCE BROADBAND CONNECTIVITY
AND CAPACITY TO THE EXISTING ELIGIBLE WIRELESS FACILITY.


THE PARTIES ABOVE HEREBY APPROVE AND ACCEPT THESE DOCUMENTS AND
AUTHORIZE THE CONTRACTOR TO PROCEED WITH THE CONSTRUCTION
DESCRIBED HEREIN. ALL CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS ARE SUBJECT TO REVIEW
BY THE LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENT AND ANY CHANGES AND
MODIFICATIONS THE MAY IMPOSE.


LOCATION MAP


APPLICABLE CODES / REFERENCE DOCUMENTS


CALL WASHINGTON ONE CALL


(800) 424-5555
CALL 3 WORKING DAYS


BEFORE YOU DIG!


PI TOWER ID: SPC007


PSD267 SITE NAME: COE ROAD


SITE ADDRESS: S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


COUNTY: SPOKANE COUNTY


E-911 ADDRESS: TBD


AREA OF CONSTRUCTION: RAWLAND


LATITUDE: 47.329656°


LONGITUDE: -117.444919°


LAT/LONG TYPE: NAD83


JURISDICTION: SPOKANE COUNTY


ZONING: LTA


OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION: U


TYPE OF CONSTRUCTION: 11B


A.D.A. COMPLIANCE: FACILITY IS UNMANNED AND NOT FOR HUMAN
HABITATION


LAND OWNER: SPOKANE REGIONAL EMERGENCY
COMMUNICATIONS SYSTEM
1121 W. GARNER AVE
SPOKANE, WA 99201
509-477-5763


TOWER OWNER: New J
7916 W. SUNSET HWY
SPOKANE, WA 99224


ELECTRICAL SERVICE PROVIDER: TBD


TELCO PROVIDER: TBD


SITE ID: SPC007
SITE NAME: COE ROAD
SITE ADDRESS: S. COE ROAD
                         SPOKANE, WA
JURISDICTION: SPOKANE COUNTY
SITE TYPE: 160' SELF-SUPPORT


· INSTALL (1) 3'x3'x2" PRECAST PAD
· INSTALL (1) CABINET
· INSTALL (3) ANTENNA
· INSTALL (3) ANTENNA MOUNTS
· INSTALL (3) MICROWAVE W/RADIOS
· INSTALL (3) RRH


T-1 TITLE SHEET


DIRECTIONS:


ALL DRAWINGS CONTAINED HEREIN ARE FORMATTED FOR 11X17 CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY  ALL PLANS,
EXISTING DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS ON THE JOB SITE AND SHALL IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY THE ENGINEER IN


WRITING OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH THE WORK OR BE RESPONSIBLE FOR SAME.


N
E


W
 J


 C
O


N
ST


R
U


C
T


IO
N


 D
R


A
W


IN
G


S


ALL WORK AND MATERIALS SHALL BE PERFORMED AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE


CURRENT EDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING CODES AS ADOPTED BY THE LOCAL GOVERNING


AUTHORITIES. NOTHING IN THESE PLANS IS TO BE CONSTRUCTED TO PERMIT WORK NOT


CONFORMING TO THE LATEST EDITIONS OF THE FOLLOWING CODES.


· 2018 INTERNATIONAL BUILDING CODE


· 2020 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE


· 2018 INTERNATIONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE


· 2018 INTERNATIONAL FIRE CODE


· 2018 INTERNATIONAL MECHANICAL CODE


· 2018 INTERNATIONAL RESIDENTIAL CODE


A-1


ENLARGED SITE PLAN SKID DETAIL


ELEVATION


A-2


GN-1 GENERAL NOTES


GN2 GENERAL NOTES


EQUIPMENT CABINET


A-3


A-4


A-5


EQUIPMENT DETAILS


UTILITY PLANE-1


G-1


GROUNDING DETAILSG-2


GROUNDING DETAILS


A-7


A-8


SITE PLAN


A-6
SITE


EQUIPMENT DETAILS


EQUIPMENT DETAILS


ANTENNA LAYOUT AND RF SCHEDULE


TITLE SHEET



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

R



AutoCAD SHX Text

A&E FIRM: T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC 2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY  SUITE 3 HERMITAGE, PA. 16148 HERMITAGE, PA. 16148 (724) 308-7855 CONTACT: MARK THOMPSON 







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


GN-1


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


GENERAL NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

CONCRETE: 1. ALL MATERIALS, LABOR, AND METHODS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE ASTM ALL MATERIALS, LABOR, AND METHODS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE ASTM AND ACI STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO INSURE THAT ALL STANDARDS ARE MET AND BE ABLE TO PRODUCE THE VERIFICATION OF THESE ITEMS UPON REQUEST. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE ALL INSPECTIONS AND THE TESTING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE ALL INSPECTIONS AND THE TESTING LABORATORY AND INFORM THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THE INSPECTION OR TEST.  THE TEST WILL INCLUDE SLUMP, AIR ENTRAINMENT, TEMPERATURE, AND TEST CYLINDERS.  A TOTAL OF FIVE CYLINDERS SHALL BE TAKEN DURING EACH POUR OR FOR EACH 50 YARDS IF THE POUR IS OVER 50 YARDS.  THE FIRST CYLINDER WILL BE BROKEN AT 3-1/2 DAYS, A SECOND AT 7 DAYS, A THIRD AT 14 DAYS AND A FOURTH AT 28-DAYS.  THE LAST CYLINDER WILL BE KEPT SEPARATELY FOR FUTURE USE IF NECESSARY. 3. ALL CONCRETE FOR THE PROJECT SHALL HAVE A 28-DAY STRENGTH OF 4,000 PSI ALL CONCRETE FOR THE PROJECT SHALL HAVE A 28-DAY STRENGTH OF 4,000 PSI AND A SLUMP OF 5" MAXIMUM WITH THE MIXTURE PROPORTIONS MEETING THE ASTM AND ACI REQUIREMENTS.  ALL ADMIXTURES AND MEETING THE ASTM AND ACI REQUIREMENTS.  ALL ADMIXTURES AND MATERIALS USED FOR THE CONCRETE MIXTURE SHALL ALSO CONFORM TO THE PROPER ASTM REQUIREMENTS. 4. THE CONTRACTOR WILL INSTRUCT THE CONCRETE SUPPLIER TO HAVE AN APPROVED THE CONTRACTOR WILL INSTRUCT THE CONCRETE SUPPLIER TO HAVE AN APPROVED PLASTICIZER ON THE TRUCK TO AID IN THE POURING AND PLACING OF PIERS AND FOUNDATIONS. 5. AIR ENTRAINING AGENT SHALL BE USED IN ANY CONCRETE EXPOSED TO FREEZING AIR ENTRAINING AGENT SHALL BE USED IN ANY CONCRETE EXPOSED TO FREEZING TEMPERATURES. 6. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EMBEDMENT LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL EMBEDMENT LOCATIONS, SIZES, AND PROPER ANCHORING TO HOLD THE ITEMS IN PLACE ACCURATELY. 7. THE CONTRACTOR WILL SUPPLY AND USE A RELEASING AGENT ON ALL FORMS.  THE CONTRACTOR WILL SUPPLY AND USE A RELEASING AGENT ON ALL FORMS.  ANY ATTACHMENT TO EXISTING CONCRETE AREAS WILL BE DONE WITH SMOOTH DOWELS AT 18" O/C WITH A MINIMUM 6" EMBEDMENT IN EACH  DIRECTION AND AN APPROVED BONDING AGENT TO BE APPLIED TO THE  EXISTING SURFACE. 8. ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE WILL HAVE A UNIFORM FINISH AND BE SLOPED FOR ALL EXPOSED CONCRETE WILL HAVE A UNIFORM FINISH AND BE SLOPED FOR DRAINAGE OFF THE SURFACE UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN THE PLANS OR SPECIFICATIONS. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT THE CONCRETE FROM ANY ADVERSE WEATHER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT THE CONCRETE FROM ANY ADVERSE WEATHER CONDITIONS; PREMATURE DRYING AND MECHANICAL INJURY IN INSURE PROPER CURING. 10. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE USE AND CONTROL OF ANY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE USE AND CONTROL OF ANY MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT TO INSURE THE PROPER PLACEMENT OF THE CONCRETE TO PREVENT ANY VOIDS OR GAPS. METALS: 1. ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, FABRICATION AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL CONFORM TO ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, FABRICATION AND WORKMANSHIP SHALL CONFORM TO CODES AND STANDARDS OF ASTM AN AWS. 2. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE BY A CERTIFIED WELDER.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE BY A CERTIFIED WELDER.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A COPY OF THE CERTIFICATION TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 3. ALL STEEL USED SHALL BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED. ALL STEEL USED SHALL BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED. SAFETY BARRIERS AND SIGNAGE: 1.   FCC RULES AND REGULATIONS MAY REQUIRE ROUTINE ENVIRONMENT EVALUATIONS   FCC RULES AND REGULATIONS MAY REQUIRE ROUTINE ENVIRONMENT EVALUATIONS OF WIRELESS FACILITIES TO VERIFY RADIO FREQUENCY EMISSIONS COMPLIANCE.  IF NEW J'S FACILITY IS DETERMINED TO REQUIRE ADDITIONAL ACTIONS SUCH AS THE INSTALLATION OF SIGNAGE AND/OR THE ERECTION OF BARRIERS TO INFORM WORKERS AND THE PUBLIC ABOUT THE ANTENNAS AND EMISSIONS, AS OUTLINED BY FCC REGULATIONS ON RF EMISSIONS (47 CFR 1.1307(B)), THEN NEW J SHALL PROVIDE ADEQUATE NOTIFICATION TO THE LANDLORD/MANAGER. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

GENERAL NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, TOOLS, EQUIPMENT, SAFETY  CONTRACTOR WILL PROVIDE ALL LABOR, MATERIALS, TOOLS, EQUIPMENT, SAFETY  EQUIPMENT, TRANSPORTATION, AND SERVICES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE ALL THE WORK OUTLINED IN ALL THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, SCOPES OF WORK, BILL OF MATERIALS, AND ANY OTHER DOCUMENT ISSUED BY NEW J. 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL AND NATIONAL CODES, LAWS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL LOCAL AND NATIONAL CODES, LAWS, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS, SAFETY REGULATIONS, ALL OSHA REGULATIONS, ALL PUBLIC AND MUNICIPAL AUTHORITIES, AND ANY UTILITY COMPANIES REGULATIONS AND DIRECTIVES. 3. ALL MATERIALS SUPPLIED BY THE OWNER, OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, AND THE ALL MATERIALS SUPPLIED BY THE OWNER, OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE, AND THE CONTRACTOR, SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL AND NATIONAL CODES, LAWS, ORDINANCES, REGULATIONS AND PER MANUFACTURER'S  RECOMMENDATIONS. 4. ANY CONTRACTOR SUBMITTING BIDS ON ANY OF THE WORK IS REQUIRED TO VISIT EACH ANY CONTRACTOR SUBMITTING BIDS ON ANY OF THE WORK IS REQUIRED TO VISIT EACH SITE PRIOR TO THE BID SUBMITTAL AND FAMILIARIZE HIMSELF/HERSELF WITH THE EXISTING CONDITIONS AND UNDERSTAND THE SCOPE OF WORK INTENDED FOR THE PROJECT.  THIS WILL BE PERFORMED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE. 5. THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE A GENERAL DIRECTIVE FOR THE SCOPE OF WORK.  THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS ARE A GENERAL DIRECTIVE FOR THE SCOPE OF WORK.  EXACT DIMENSIONS AND LOCATIONS MAY CHANGE IN THE FIELD.  THE CONTRACTOR IS TO VERIFY THE DIMENSIONS AND LOCATIONS AND REPORT ANY AND ALL DISCREPANCIES TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCING THE RELATED WORK.  ANY MINOR ERRORS OR OMISSIONS IN THE DRAWINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS, DOES NOT EXCUSE THE CONTRACTOR FROM COMPLETING THE PROJECT AND IMPROVEMENTS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE INTENT OF THESE DOCUMENTS.  6. ALL SITES SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN AND FREE OF DEBRIS ON A DAILY BASIS.  ALL TRASH ALL SITES SHALL BE KEPT CLEAN AND FREE OF DEBRIS ON A DAILY BASIS.  ALL TRASH AND MATERIALS NO LONGER BEING USED AT THE SITE MUST BE REMOVED AND PROPERLY DISPOSED OF ON A DAILY BASIS.  ANY EXCESS MATERIALS WILL BE RETURNED TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE AND DELIVERED TO THE WAREHOUSING FACILITY PER THE DIRECTION OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  7. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH ANY WORK AT THE SITE PRIOR TO A NOTICE THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH ANY WORK AT THE SITE PRIOR TO A NOTICE TO PROCEED (NTP) HAS BEEN ISSUED AND A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING AT THE SITE HAS TAKEN PLACE. 8. ALL WORK AND MATERIALS FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A WRITTEN ALL WORK AND MATERIALS FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A WRITTEN ONE-YEAR WARRANTY STARTING AT THE ACCEPTANCE OF THE SITE FROM THE OWNER. 9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A DESIGNATED MANAGER ON SITE AT ALL TIMES THAT ANY THE CONTRACTOR SHALL HAVE A DESIGNATED MANAGER ON SITE AT ALL TIMES THAT ANY WORK IS BEING PERFORMED.  A SUB-CONTRACTOR IS NOT DEFINED AS A DESIGNATED MANAGER. 10. THE SUCCESSFUL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A SCHEDULE LIST OF ALL THE SUCCESSFUL CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE A SCHEDULE LIST OF ALL SUB-CONTRACTORS WITH ADDRESSES, CELL PHONE NUMBERS AND HOME PHONE NUMBERS, VERIFICATION OF INSURANCE, ANY AND ALL PERTINENT LICENSES, AND AN ACCURATE SCHEDULE FOR THE PROJECT PRIOR TO THE ISSUANCE OF AN NTP. 11. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO KEEP A COMPLETE AND UP TO DATE SET OF THE DRAWINGS, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO KEEP A COMPLETE AND UP TO DATE SET OF THE DRAWINGS, SPECIFICATIONS, SCOPE OF WORK, AND BILL OF MATERIAL ON THE SITE AT ALL TIMES.  THIS IS WILL BE REFERENCED AS THE AS-BUILT DRAWINGS AND MUST BE KEPT CURRENT ON A DAILY BASIS.  THIS IS IN ADDITION TO THE PERMIT SET. 12. A NEW AND CLEAN SET OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS WILL BE ISSUED TO THE CONTRACTOR A NEW AND CLEAN SET OF CONTRACT DOCUMENTS WILL BE ISSUED TO THE CONTRACTOR NEAR THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT TO BE USED TO TRANSFER THE INFORMATION FROM THE FIELD COPY OF AS-BUILD DRAWINGS TO THE NEW COPY.  THIS NEEDS TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WITH THE CLOSE OUT DOCUMENTS. 13. ON ANY CO-LOCATION SITE, THE CONTRACTOR AND ANY AND ALL ASSIGNS ARE NOT TO ON ANY CO-LOCATION SITE, THE CONTRACTOR AND ANY AND ALL ASSIGNS ARE NOT TO USE EXISTING POWER OR TAMPER WITH ANY EQUIPMENT BELONGING TO ANY OTHER CARRIER.  FAILURE TO ADHERE TO THIS WILL CAUSE IMMEDIATE DISMISSAL OF THE CONTRACTOR FROM THE PROJECT. 14. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SCHEDULING ALL INSPECTIONS AND TESTING THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SCHEDULING ALL INSPECTIONS AND TESTING REQUIRED FOR EACH PROJECT.  A 24-HOUR NOTIFICATION TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IS REQUIRED FOR ALL INSPECTIONS AND TESTING.  A FIELD COPY OF ALL INSPECTION AND TESTING REPORTS AS WELL AS TRUCK TICKETS MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THE INSPECTION OR TEST. 15. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ALL MATERIAL ISSUED TO THEM AND REPORT THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ALL MATERIAL ISSUED TO THEM AND REPORT ANY SHORTAGES AND DISCREPANCIES TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE OF THE TIME OF ISSUANCE.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL STORE THESE MATERIALS PROPERLY, ACCORDING TO THE MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS AND IN A MANNER THAT WILL NOT VOID THE WARRANTY ON ANY ITEM.  IF ANY ITEM IS DAMAGED OR UNUSABLE DUE TO IMPROPER HANDLING AND STORAGE, THE CONTRACTOR WILL REPLACE IT AT THEIR EXPENSE. 16. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO FURNISH PROPER FACILITIES FOR THE WORKERS ON THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO FURNISH PROPER FACILITIES FOR THE WORKERS ON EACH PROJECT FOR THE DURATION OF THAT PROJECT. 17. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN THE PRESENT CONDITION OF ANY EXISTING THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN THE PRESENT CONDITION OF ANY EXISTING BUILDINGS, LANDSCAPING, FENCING, EQUIPMENT, WALKS, DRIVES, AND ATTACHMENTS.  IF ANY DAMAGE SHOULD OCCUR, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO RESTORE THE DAMAGE TO A BETTER OR NEW CONDITION. 18. THE CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE PORTABLE TOILET FACILITIES FOR DURATION OF THE THE CONTRACTOR IS TO PROVIDE PORTABLE TOILET FACILITIES FOR DURATION OF THE CONSTRUCTION PROCESS.  TOILET IS TO BE REMOVED FROM SITE WITHIN FIVE BUSINESS DAYS OF COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

SITE WORK: 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GRUB THE SITE AREA AND ANY ACCESS ROAD   CLEARING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL GRUB THE SITE AREA AND ANY ACCESS ROAD   CLEARING AND REMOVING A MINIMUM OF 6" TO ACHIEVE A STABLE SUB-BASE TO ACCEPT FILL OR OTHER MATERIAL SPECIFIED FOR THE SITE AND ACCESS ROAD.  THE GRUBBING SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE AND NOT REUSED IN ANY PART OF THIS PROJECT.    2. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO CALL THE LOCAL LOCATING IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESPONSIBILITY TO CALL THE LOCAL LOCATING AUTHORITIES TO VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OR LINES THAT EXIST WITHIN THE ENTIRE PROJECT AREA.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PLACE THESE ITEMS ON THE AS-BUILD DRAWINGS.    3. IF LANDSCAPING IS REQUIRED, SUBMIT TWO COPIES OF THE LANDSCAPE PLAN UNDER IF LANDSCAPING IS REQUIRED, SUBMIT TWO COPIES OF THE LANDSCAPE PLAN UNDER NURSERY LETTERHEAD TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE.  IF A LANDSCAPE ALLOWANCE IS INCLUDED, PROVIDE A LIST OF PROPOSED ITEMS AS WELL AS A LANDSCAPE PLAN ON NURSERY LETTERHEAD. 4. ALL ROADWORK AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES ALL ROADWORK AND MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL STATE AND LOCAL CODES AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DEPARTMENT OF HIGHWAY AND PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS.  5. THE ACCESS ROAD, IF REQUIRED, WILL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST BEFORE ANY OTHER THE ACCESS ROAD, IF REQUIRED, WILL BE CONSTRUCTED FIRST BEFORE ANY OTHER WORK ON THE SITE IS PERMITTED.  BRING THE ROAD TO SUB BASE COURSE TO ALLOW CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC TO USE THE ROAD FOR THE PROJECT AND COMPLETE THE ROAD AFTER THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE SITE IS SUBSTANTIALLY COMPLETE. 6. ALL SITE AREAS AND ACCESS ROADS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED TO HAVE A POSITIVE ALL SITE AREAS AND ACCESS ROADS ARE TO BE CONSTRUCTED TO HAVE A POSITIVE DRAINAGE FLOW AWAY FORM THE SITE AND EQUIPMENT.  ANY DISCREPANCIES IN THE DRAWINGS OR SPECIFICATION MUST BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE IMMEDIATELY. 7. ALL ACCESS ROAD AND SITE AREAS WILL HAVE AN UNDERLAYMENT OF MIRAFI-500X, ALL ACCESS ROAD AND SITE AREAS WILL HAVE AN UNDERLAYMENT OF MIRAFI-500X, OR EQUAL. 8. A SOIL STERILIZER SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL GRAVEL SURFACES AND BE AN EPA A SOIL STERILIZER SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL GRAVEL SURFACES AND BE AN EPA REGISTERED LIQUID COMPOSITION AND OF PRE-EMERGENCE DESIGN.  THE PRODUCT LABEL AND INFORMATION WILL BE GIVEN TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 9. GRAVEL FILL SHALL BE WELL GRADED HARD DURABLE, NATURAL, SAND AND GRAVEL, GRAVEL FILL SHALL BE WELL GRADED HARD DURABLE, NATURAL, SAND AND GRAVEL, FREE FROM ICE AND SNOW, ROOTS, SOD, RUBBISH, AND OTHER DELETERIOUS OR ORGANIC MATTER.  MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE FOLLOWING GRADATION REQUIREMENTS:             SIEVE NO.       % PASSING BY WEIGHT     SIEVE NO.       % PASSING BY WEIGHT    % PASSING BY WEIGHT 4"      100 100 1/2"      50-85 50-85 #4       40-75 40-75 #10      30-60 30-60 #40      10-30 10-30 #100      5-20 5-20 #200      0-8 0-8 10. ALL FILL DIRT SHALL BE CLEAN AND NATURAL, FREE FROM ANY DELETERIOUS ALL FILL DIRT SHALL BE CLEAN AND NATURAL, FREE FROM ANY DELETERIOUS MATERIALS, ROOTS, ICE, SNOW, SOD, AND RUBBISH.  A COPY OF ALL DELIVERY TICKETS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WITHIN 24 HOURS FROM THE DELIVERY. 11. ALL TRENCHES SHALL HAVE A SIX-INCH BASE OF CLEAN SAND FILL TO ACCEPT ALL TRENCHES SHALL HAVE A SIX-INCH BASE OF CLEAN SAND FILL TO ACCEPT THE CONDUITS AND THEN ANOTHER 12" OF CLEAN SAND FILL ON TOP OF THE CONDUITS.  THE REMAINDER OF THE TRENCH SHALL HAVE A CLEAN COMPACTABLE FILL PLACED IN MAXIMUM LIFTS OF 8" AND MECHANICALLY COMPACTED TO A DENSITY OF 95%.  METALLIC WARNING TAPE SHALL BE PLACED AT 12" BELOW FINISHED GRADE ALONG THE ENTIRE TRENCH.  12. ALL COMPACTION OF SITE AREAS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY MECHANICAL ALL COMPACTION OF SITE AREAS SHALL BE ACCOMPLISHED BY MECHANICAL MEANS.  LARGER AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED BY A SHEEP'S FOOT VIBRATORY ROLLER WEIGHTING AT LEAST 5 TONS.  SMALLER AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED BY A POWER DRIVEN HAND HELD TAMPER.  ALL COMPACTED AREAS SHALL BE COMPACTED TO WITHIN 95%.  13. ANY FILL OR STONE WILL BE PLACED IN MAXIMUM 8" LIFTS PRIOR TO ANY FILL OR STONE WILL BE PLACED IN MAXIMUM 8" LIFTS PRIOR TO COMPACTING.  14.  FINISH GRADE, INCLUDING TOP SURFACE COURSE, SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF  FINISH GRADE, INCLUDING TOP SURFACE COURSE, SHALL EXTEND A MINIMUM OF 12" BEYOND THE SITE FENCE AND SHALL COVER THE AREA AS INDICATED. 15. USE RIPRAP IN ANY AREAS WITH A SLOPE GREATER THAN 2:1, ENTIRE DITCH FOR USE RIPRAP IN ANY AREAS WITH A SLOPE GREATER THAN 2:1, ENTIRE DITCH FOR 6 FEET IN ALL DIRECTIONS AT CULVERT OPENINGS, AND WHEREVER  INDICATED ON PLANS. 16. SEED FERTILIZER, AND STRAW COVER SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL OTHER SEED FERTILIZER, AND STRAW COVER SHALL BE APPLIED TO ALL OTHER DISTURBED AREAS, DITCHES, DRAINAGE, AND SWALES NOT OTHERWISE RIPRAPPED.  SEED AND FERTILIZER SHALL BE APPLIED TO SURFACE CONDITIONS, WHICH WILL ENCOURAGE ROOTING. PREPARE SURFACE PROPERLY TO ACCEPT THE SEEDS.  SOW SEEDS IN TWO OPPOSITE DIRECTIONS IN TWICE THE QUANTITY RECOMMENDED BY THE SEED PRODUCER. 17. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE GROWTH OF THE SEEDED AND THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE GROWTH OF THE SEEDED AND LANDSCAPED AREAS BY WATERING, STRAW, MULCH NET AND ANY OTHER PROPER LANDSCAPING METHOD NECESSARY.  ALL AREAS MUST HAVE SUSTAINED GROWTH BY THE TIME OF THE COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT. 18. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL AREAS FROM WASHOUTS AND SOIL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT ALL AREAS FROM WASHOUTS AND SOIL EROSION.  STRAW BALES SHALL BE PLACED AT THE INLET APPROACH TO ALL NEW OR EXISTING CULVERTS. 19. IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO SUPPLY ON-SITE RESTROOM IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO SUPPLY ON-SITE RESTROOM FACILITIES FOR THE DURATION OF CONSTRUCTION PROGRESS.                                    







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


GN-2


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


GENERAL NOTES



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

STRUCTURAL: 1. ALL MATERIALS, LABOR, AND METHODS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE ASTM ALL MATERIALS, LABOR, AND METHODS SHALL CONFORM TO ALL APPLICABLE ASTM AND ACI STANDARDS AND REQUIREMENTS.  IT IS THE CONTRACTOR'S RESPONSIBILITY TO INSURE THAT ALL STANDARDS ARE MET AND BE ABLE TO PRODUCE THE VERIFICATION OF THESE ITEMS UPON REQUEST. 2. ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED PLUMB AND LEVEL. ALL EQUIPMENT SHALL BE INSTALLED PLUMB AND LEVEL. 3. ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL BE FABRICATED AND ERECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL STRUCTURAL STEEL SHALL BE FABRICATED AND ERECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST AISC CODE AND ASTM SPECIFICATION. STEEL SHALL CONFORM TO ASTM A992 FOR W-MEMBERS, ASTM A36 FOR M, S, C, MC, AND L MEMBERS, ASTM A500 GR. B FOR HSS MEMBERS, AND ASTM A53 GR.B FOR PIPES. 4. ALL CONNECTION OF STRUCTURAL STEEL MEMBERS SHALL BE MADE USING ALL CONNECTION OF STRUCTURAL STEEL MEMBERS SHALL BE MADE USING SPECIFIED WELDS WITH WELDING ELECTRODES E-70XX OR SPECIFIED HIGH STRENGTH BOLTS TO BE ASTM A325, THREAD EXCLUDED FROM SHEAR PLANE. 5. ALL STEEL EXPOSED TO MOISTURE, SHALL BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED AFTER ALL STEEL EXPOSED TO MOISTURE, SHALL BE HOT DIPPED GALVANIZED AFTER FABRICATION PER ASTM A-123. 6. ALL DAMAGED SURFACES, WELDED AREAS AND AREAS AUTHORIZED NON-GALVANIZED ALL DAMAGED SURFACES, WELDED AREAS AND AREAS AUTHORIZED NON-GALVANIZED MEMBERS OR PARTS (EXISTING OR NEW) SHALL BE PAINTED WITH 2 COATS OF ZRC COLD GALVANIZING COMPOUND MANUFACTURED BY ZRC CHEMICAL PRODUCTS CO. OR USE THERMAL SPRAYING WITH PLATTZINC 85/15 AS MANUFACTURED BY PLATT. 7. ALL SHOP AND FIELD WELDING SHALL BE DONE BY WELDERS QUALIFIED AS ALL SHOP AND FIELD WELDING SHALL BE DONE BY WELDERS QUALIFIED AS DESCRIBED IN THE "AMERICAN WELDING SOCIETY'S STANDARD QUALIFICATION PROCEDURE" TO PERFORM THE TYPE OF WORK REQUIRED. 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL MEASURE AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND CONTRACTOR SHALL MEASURE AND VERIFY ALL EXISTING CONDITIONS AND DIMENSIONS IN FIELD. ANY UNUSUAL CONDITIONS SHALL BE BROUGHT TO THE ATTENTION OF THE ARCHITECT AND ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE PURCHASE, FABRICATION AND ERECTION OF ANY MATERIAL. 9. INCORRECTLY FABRICATED, DAMAGED, OTHERWISE MIS-FITTING, OR INCORRECTLY FABRICATED, DAMAGED, OTHERWISE MIS-FITTING, OR NON-CONFORMING MATERIALS AND CONDITIONS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE OWNER, ENGINEER, AND CONSTRUCTION MANAGER PRIOR TO ANY REMEDIAL OR CORRECTIVE ACTION. ALL ACTIONS SHALL REQUIRE THE APPROVAL OF THE OWNER. 10. CONTRACTOR SHALL EXECUTE ALL WORK PREVENTING ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING CONTRACTOR SHALL EXECUTE ALL WORK PREVENTING ANY DAMAGE TO EXISTING STRUCTURES, ESPECIALLY TO THE ROOF. ANY ROOF WORK INVOLVING ATTACHMENT, REMOVAL OF FINISH SURFACE OR PENETRATION SHALL BE PERFORMED TO PRESERVE EXISTING ROOFING GUARANTEES AND WARRANTIES. ROOF SHALL BE RESTORED TO COMPLETE WATER TIGHTNESS WITH THE APPROVED MATERIAL AND BY A SUB CONTRACTOR PRE-APPROVED BY THE OWNER IN WRITING. 11. MASONRY PENETRATIONS SHOULD USE ROTARY ACTION ONLY. (NO HAMMERING MASONRY PENETRATIONS SHOULD USE ROTARY ACTION ONLY. (NO HAMMERING ACTION) 12. ALL PENETRATIONS TO BE PROPERLY FIRE-STOPPED WITH 3M F.S.195 WRAP STRIP ALL PENETRATIONS TO BE PROPERLY FIRE-STOPPED WITH 3M F.S.195 WRAP STRIP FIRE STOP AND C925 NON-SHRINKING PUTTY FIRE BARRIER SEALANT. MAINTAIN FIRE RATING OF ALL PENETRATED SURFACES. 13. ALL MOUNTS TO WALLS TO BE SEALED AT TOP AND SIDES WITH DOW CORNING ALL MOUNTS TO WALLS TO BE SEALED AT TOP AND SIDES WITH DOW CORNING CLEAR SILICONE SEALANT OR APPROVED EQUAL. SILICONE APPLICATIONS ARE TO BE TOOLED TO MAINTAIN A FINISHED APPEARANCE. 14. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY REMOVE ANY AND ALL DEBRIS FROM SITE.CONTRACTOR SHALL PROMPTLY REMOVE ANY AND ALL DEBRIS FROM SITE.



AutoCAD SHX Text

UTILITIES: 1. ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE ROUTED UNDERGROUND ACCORDINGLY AND COMPLY WITH ALL UTILITIES SHALL BE ROUTED UNDERGROUND ACCORDINGLY AND COMPLY WITH ALL PROPER CODING.



AutoCAD SHX Text

ELECTRICAL: 1. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITTING, FILING, AND FEES IN THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITTING, FILING, AND FEES IN CONJUNCTION WITH THE PROJECT.  2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE ALL NECESSARY INSPECTIONS WITH THE PROPER THE CONTRACTOR SHALL SCHEDULE ALL NECESSARY INSPECTIONS WITH THE PROPER AUTHORITIES AND INFORM THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE 24-HOURS IN ADVANCE.  ALL TICKETS AND INSPECTION VERIFICATIONS WILL BE SUBMITTED TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WITHIN 24-HOURS AFTER THE INSPECTION HAS TAKEN PLACE.   3. ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO ALL LOCAL, STATE AND NATIONAL CODES, ALL LABOR AND MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO ALL LOCAL, STATE AND NATIONAL CODES, RULES, REGULATIONS, AND STANDARDS. 4. ALL EQUIPMENT, WIRING, AND MATERIALS MUST HAVE A UL LABEL. ALL EQUIPMENT, WIRING, AND MATERIALS MUST HAVE A UL LABEL. 5. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE BY QUALIFIED AND EXPERIENCED JOURNEYMEN AND ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE BY QUALIFIED AND EXPERIENCED JOURNEYMEN AND PERFORMED IN A WORKMANLIKE MANNER AND SHALL PROCEED IN AN ORDERLY MANNER SO AS NOT TO HOLD UP THE PROGRESS OF THE PROJECT. 6. THOROUGHLY TEST ALL LINES, FEEDERS, EQUIPMENT, AND DEVICES WITH MAXIMUM THOROUGHLY TEST ALL LINES, FEEDERS, EQUIPMENT, AND DEVICES WITH MAXIMUM LOADS TO ASSURE PROPER OPERATION. 7. CONDUITS AND FITTINGS FOR OUTSIDE APPLICATIONS SHALL BE RIGID OR NON-METALLIC CONDUITS AND FITTINGS FOR OUTSIDE APPLICATIONS SHALL BE RIGID OR NON-METALLIC UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  CONDUITS AND FITTINGS FOR INSIDE BUILDING RUNS ABOVE CEILINGS SHALL BE EMT.  SUPPORT ALL CONDUITS WITHIN 3 FEET OF ALL JUNCTION BOXES AND AT 8-FOOT INTERVALS OR LESS AS NEEDED WITH APPROVED ANCHORING DEVICES. 8. ALL WIRES SHALL BE COPPER; USE OF ALUMINUM CONDUCTORS WILL NOT BE ALL WIRES SHALL BE COPPER; USE OF ALUMINUM CONDUCTORS WILL NOT BE PERMITTED.  SEE ELECTRICAL PLANS FOR SIZING AND LOCATIONS.  USE PROPER SIZE CONNECTORS PER THE LOCAL, STATE, AND NATIONAL CODES. 9. CONDUCTOR LENGTHS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS FROM TERMINATION TO TERMINATION CONDUCTOR LENGTHS SHALL BE CONTINUOUS FROM TERMINATION TO TERMINATION WITHOUT SPLICES. 10. PROVIDE PULL BOXES WHERE SHOWN AND WHERE REQUIRED BY CODES AND UTILITY PROVIDE PULL BOXES WHERE SHOWN AND WHERE REQUIRED BY CODES AND UTILITY COMPANIES. 11. ALL CONDUIT ROUGH IN SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT ALL CONDUIT ROUGH IN SHALL BE COORDINATED WITH THE MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT TO AVOID LOCATION CONFLICTS.  CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL LOCATIONS. 12.  ALL WIRES SHALL BE TAGGED AT ALL PULL BOXES, J-BOXES, EQUIPMENT BOXES,  ALL WIRES SHALL BE TAGGED AT ALL PULL BOXES, J-BOXES, EQUIPMENT BOXES, AND CABINETS WITH APPROVED PLASTIC TAGS. 13.  ALL BREAKERS IN PANEL BOXES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH TYPE WRITTEN LABELS  ALL BREAKERS IN PANEL BOXES SHALL BE IDENTIFIED WITH TYPE WRITTEN LABELS NEATLY PLACED ALONG SIDE OF THE BREAKER. 14. ALL GROUND BUS PLATES SHALL BE ¼"x4"x20" AND SHALL BE TINNED COPPER AND ALL GROUND BUS PLATES SHALL BE ¼"x4"x20" AND SHALL BE TINNED COPPER AND LARGE ENOUGH TO ACCOMMODATE THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF GROUNDING CONNECTIONS.  THE HARDWARE SECURING THE MGB, AND ALL LOWER BUS BARS, SHALL INSULATE THEM FROM ANY STRUCTURE TO WHICH THEY ARE FASTENED (IF APPLICABLE). 15. ANY PENETRATIONS THROUGH WALLS, CEILINGS, FLOORS, ROOFS OR ANY OTHER ANY PENETRATIONS THROUGH WALLS, CEILINGS, FLOORS, ROOFS OR ANY OTHER SURFACE SHALL BE CORE DRILLED AND CLOSED WITH A UL RATED FIRE SAFING ASSEMBLY.  IF A FIRE RATING IS NOT REFERRED TO ON THE DRAWINGS, THEN THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ASSUME A 2-HOUR RATING. 16. THE MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT INFORMATION ON THESE DRAWINGS IS BASED ON THE MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT INFORMATION ON THESE DRAWINGS IS BASED ON THE BEST AVAILABLE INFORMATION AT THE TIME THAT THE DRAWINGS WERE ISSUED.  CHANGES MAY OCCUR AND THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL ITEMS PRIOR TO PLACEMENT AND MAKE ANY CORRECTIONS WITHOUT FURTHER COST TO THE OWNER. 17. ALL UNDERGROUND CONDUITS SHALL BE AS CALLED OUT WITHIN THESE DRAWINGS ALL UNDERGROUND CONDUITS SHALL BE AS CALLED OUT WITHIN THESE DRAWINGS AND SWEEPS OR BENDS AND ABOVE GROUND CONDUITS SHALL BE RIGID GALVANIZED STEEL.  ALL CONDUITS NOT TERMINATING INTO A CLOSED AREA MUST BE SEALED TO PREVENT ENTRY OF ANY MOISTURE OR FOREIGN OBJECTS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROUNDING: 1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE THAT ALL THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE THAT ALL CONDUIT SYSTEMS, EQUIPMENT, DEVICES, PANELS, LINES, TRAYS, BRIDGES, PLATFORMS, AND ANY AND ALL ITEMS ARE GROUNDED PROPERLY. 2. THE GROUNDING SYSTEM CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE WITH HYGROUND THE GROUNDING SYSTEM CONNECTIONS SHALL BE MADE WITH HYGROUND COMPRESSION CONNECTORS BELOW GRADE AND MECHANICAL TWO LUG COMPRESSION CONNECTORS ABOVE GRADE.  USE ONLY STAINLESS STEEL SCREWS, BOLTS, WASHERS, AND NUTS FOR  FASTENING. 3. CLEAN SURFACES THOROUGHLY BEFORE APPLYING GROUND LUGS OR CLAMPS. IF CLEAN SURFACES THOROUGHLY BEFORE APPLYING GROUND LUGS OR CLAMPS. IF SURFACE IS COATED, THE COATING MUST BE REMOVED DOWN TO THE BARE METAL.  AFTER THE COATING HAS BEEN REMOVED, APPLY A NON-CORROSIVE APPROVED COMPOUND TO THE CLEANED SURFACE AND INSTALL LUGS OR CLAMPS.  WHERE GALVANIZING IS REMOVED FROM METAL, IT SHALL BE PAINTED OR TOUCHED UP WITH COLD GALVANIZING PAINT SUCH AS GLAVMOX OR EQUAL. 4. ALL CLAMPS, SLEEVES, AND SUPPORTS USED TO SUPPORT OR CHANNEL THE ALL CLAMPS, SLEEVES, AND SUPPORTS USED TO SUPPORT OR CHANNEL THE GROUNDING SYSTEM CONDUCTORS AND PVC CONDUITS SHALL BE PVC TYPE NON-CONDUCTIVE.  DO NOT USE METAL BRACKETS OR SUPPORTS, WHICH WOULD FORM A COMPLETE RING AROUND ANY GROUNDING CONDUCTOR. 5. ALL GROUNDING CONNECTIONS SHALL BE COATED WITH AN ANTI-CORROSIVE AGENT ALL GROUNDING CONNECTIONS SHALL BE COATED WITH AN ANTI-CORROSIVE AGENT SUCH AS T&B KOPR SHIELD, NO-OXY, NOALOX, PENETROX OR EQUAL. VERIFY THE PRODUCT WITH THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO USAGE.  6. GROUND THE H-FRAME AND ANY OTHER METALLIC COMPONENTS WITH #2 GROUNDING GROUND THE H-FRAME AND ANY OTHER METALLIC COMPONENTS WITH #2 GROUNDING CONDUCTORS AND  CONNECT TO THE INSULATED SURFACE MOUNTED GROUND BARS UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED IN CONSTRUCTION DRAWINGS.  CONNECTION DETAILS TO BE PERFORMED PER THE MANUFACTURER'S  SPECIFICATIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS.  7. IF NEEDED, THE ANTENNA CABLES SHALL BE GROUNDED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF IF NEEDED, THE ANTENNA CABLES SHALL BE GROUNDED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE VERTICAL RUN FOR LIGHTNING PROTECTION.  THE ANTENNA CABLE SHIELD SHALL BE BONDED TO A COPPER GROUND BUS AT THE LOWERMOST POINT OF A VERTICAL RUN JUST BEFORE IT BEGINS TO BEND TOWARD THE HORIZONTAL PLANE.  WIRE RUNS TO GROUND SHALL BE KEPT AS STRAIGHT AND SHORT AS POSSIBLE.  THE ANTENNA CABLE SHIELD SHALL BE GROUNDED JUST BEFORE ENTERING THE CELL CABINET.  ANY ANTENNA CABLES OVER 200 FEET IN LENGTH SHALL ALSO  BE EQUIPPED WITH ADDITIONAL GROUNDING AT MIDPOINT. 8. THE CONTRACTOR, UPON COMPLETION OF THE GROUNDING SYSTEM, SHALL SCHEDULE THE CONTRACTOR, UPON COMPLETION OF THE GROUNDING SYSTEM, SHALL SCHEDULE A TEST OF THE SYSTEM WITH AN INDEPENDENT LABORATORY AS SELECTED BY THE OWNER.  THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE WILL BE INFORMED 24-HOURS IN ADVANCE OF THE TEST. 9. STORE REDLINED DRAWINGS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES IN CAPPED PVC CONDUIT  STORE REDLINED DRAWINGS ON SITE AT ALL TIMES IN CAPPED PVC CONDUIT  10. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PHOTO'S OF ANTENNA INSTALL (PUNCHLIST ITEMS) AT CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE PHOTO'S OF ANTENNA INSTALL (PUNCHLIST ITEMS) AT TIME OF PUNCHWALK. 11. CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM PRE AND POST GROUNDING TEST FROM NEW J TEST CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM PRE AND POST GROUNDING TEST FROM NEW J TEST WELL TO NEW J TEST WELL. NEW J TO PROVIDE MOST RECENT OHM TEST.  12. GROUND TEST TO BE PERFORMED AFTER INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT. CONNECTION GROUND TEST TO BE PERFORMED AFTER INSTALLATION OF EQUIPMENT. CONNECTION TO GROUND RING MUST BE LESS THAN OR EQUAL TO 5 OHMS.  







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


A-1


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


SITE PLAN


SITE PLAN1



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1"=50'



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING 160' 160' SELF-SUPPORT TOWER TOWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

TOWER CENTER (47.329656 , -117.444919 )47.329656°, -117.444919 )-117.444919°)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPERTY LINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J EQUIPMENT LOCATED WITHIN EXISTING 60'x100' FENCE COMPOUND







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


A-2


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


ENLARGED SITE PLAN1


ENLARGED SITE PLAN



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1/16" = 1'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

AGRICULTURAL FIELD



AutoCAD SHX Text

S. COE ROAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING  GRAVEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING 160' 160' SELF-SUPPORT TOWER TOWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

AGRICULTURAL FIELD



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING EQUIPMENT SHELTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING PROPANE TANK



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING ICE BRIDGE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING CHAIN LINK FENCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING 12' WIDE CHAIN LINK GATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J  KPP-3SX4-65 ANTENNAS  (1 PER SECTOR, 3 TOTAL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J TDD eNODEB LBS8529 RADIO (1 PER SECTOR, 3 TOTAL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J HP3-11 3' HP MICROWAVE DISH AND PTP850C @ 110' W/262° AZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J HP3-11 3' HP MICROWAVE DISH AND PTP850C @ 100' W/271° AZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J HP3-11 3' HP MICROWAVE DISH AND PTP850C @ 110' W/23° AZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J EQUIPMENT CABINET MOUNTED ON A 3'x3'x2" PRECAST PAD







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


A-3


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


ELEVATION


1"=30'


ELEVATION1
1"=30'


ELEVATION1


NOTE:
AN ANALYSIS OF THE TOWER HAS BEEN PERFORMED BY
NORTHWEST TOWER ENGINEERING ON 08/8/2023. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH ANY CONSTRUCTION
UNTIL REVIEWING THE STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS. IF ANY CHANGES
HAVE BEEN MADE, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CONTACT NORTHWEST
TOWER ENGINEERING PRIOR TO INSTALLING EQUIPMENT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J ANTENNAS  ELEV =120'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

NEW J 3' MICROWAVE DISH  ELEV = 110'-0"±



AutoCAD SHX Text

GRADE 0'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J  KPP-3SX4-65 ANTENNAS  (1 PER SECTOR, 3 TOTAL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J TDD eNODEB LBS8529 RADIO (1 PER SECTOR, 3 TOTAL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED 120' HYBRID CABLE



AutoCAD SHX Text

N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING OMNI ANTENNAS ELEV =154'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

T.O. EXISTING SELF-SUPPORT TOWER ELEV =160'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.L. EXISTING WORK PLATFORM ELEV =120'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.L. EXISTING 6' MW DISH ELEV =87'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.L. EXISTING 6' MW DISH ELEV =49'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

C.L. EXISTING STANDOFF MOUNT ELEV =35'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING 160' 160' SELF-SUPPORT TOWER TOWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

NEW J 3' MICROWAVE DISH  ELEV = 110'-0"±



AutoCAD SHX Text

NEW J 3' MICROWAVE DISH  ELEV = 100'-0"±



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING OMNI ANTENNAS ELEV =152'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J UNIVERSAL PIPE MOUNT (SITE PRO# TAM-2U OR APPROVED EQUAL) (1 PER SECTOR, 3 TOTAL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J HP3-11 3' HP MICROWAVE DISH AND PTP850C @ 110' W/262° AZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J HP3-11 3' HP MICROWAVE DISH AND PTP850C @ 100' W/271°AZ 



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J HP3-11 3' HP MICROWAVE DISH AND PTP850C @ 110' W/23° AZ







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


A-4


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


EQUIPMENT CABINET


24.80
630


D
24.80
630 D


47.35
1202.8


A


CABLE


29.13
740


PASS-THROUGH
FRONT & BACK


C
23.62
600


C


A


NAVEPOINT OUTDOOR CABINET1


22.55
572.8


INSIDE DOOR TO
INSIDE BACK WALL


19.28
489.7


B


7.87
200
TYP


CABLE PASS-THROUGH
FRONT & BACK


1.97
50


B
4X 7.87


200


SECTION A-A SECTION B-B


2.76
70


3.79
96.3


TYP


MAX DEPTH 5.90
149.9


MIN DEPTH


20.67
525


12.93
328.5


7.74
196.6


3.15
80


4X 2.40 61


CABLE GLANDS
W/ RUBBER COVERS


20.73
526.5


E


6.50
165


11.81
300


SECTION C-C


1.65
42


4X 1.34[34]X .55[14]


13.54
344


SECTION D-D


5.38
136.7


4.72
120


TYP


4.72
120


TYP


11.81
300


11.02
280
TYP 4.13


105
TYP


4.13
105


TYP


DETAIL E



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

NAVEPOINT OUTDOOR CABINET



AutoCAD SHX Text

(PART # 00406917)







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


A-5


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


ANTENNA LAYOUT
AND RF SCHEDULE


ANTENNA LAYOUT DETAIL


SCALE: N.T.S.


N


RF SCHEDULE


SCALE: N.T.S.


ANTENNA / MW MOUNT DETAIL


SCALE: N.T.S.


NOTE:
AN ANALYSIS OF THE TOWER HAS BEEN PERFORMED BY
NORTHWEST TOWER ENGINEERING ON 08/8/2023. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PROCEED WITH ANY CONSTRUCTION
UNTIL REVIEWING THE STRUCTURAL ANALYSIS. IF ANY CHANGES
HAVE BEEN MADE, THE CONTRACTOR IS TO CONTACT NORTHWEST
TOWER ENGINEERING PRIOR TO INSTALLING EQUIPMENT.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

"B" (AZ 120°)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J  KPP-3SX4-65 ANTENNAS MOUNTED TO NEW PIPE MOUNT  (1 PER SECTOR, 3 TOTAL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

NOTES: 1. CONTRACTOR TO VERIFY PROPOSED ANTENNA AND RRH INFORMATION IS THE MOST CURRENT DATA/RFDS AT TIME OF CONSTRUCTION. 2. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM CABLE LENGTHS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.



AutoCAD SHX Text

"A" (AZ 0°)



AutoCAD SHX Text

"G" (AZ 240°)



AutoCAD SHX Text

FINAL EQUIPMENT SCHEDULE



AutoCAD SHX Text

ANTENNA MANUFACTURER



AutoCAD SHX Text

SECTOR



AutoCAD SHX Text

ALPHA



AutoCAD SHX Text

BETA



AutoCAD SHX Text

ANTENNA MODEL



AutoCAD SHX Text

RAD. CENTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

120'



AutoCAD SHX Text

AZIMUTH



AutoCAD SHX Text

0°



AutoCAD SHX Text

DOWNTILT



AutoCAD SHX Text

0°



AutoCAD SHX Text

TMA/RRU



AutoCAD SHX Text

(1) TDD eNODEB-LBS8529



AutoCAD SHX Text

FEEDLINE



AutoCAD SHX Text

FEEDLINE LENGTH



AutoCAD SHX Text

POS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

GAMMA



AutoCAD SHX Text

130'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEGEND: : M - MECHANICAL E - ELECTRICAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

(6) 1/2" JUMPER (6) 1/2" HYBRID 



AutoCAD SHX Text

KP PERFORMANCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

KPP-3SX4-65



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

M



AutoCAD SHX Text

E



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J OUTDOOR TDD eNODEB LBS8529 (1 PER SECTOR, 3 TOTAL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J UNIVERSAL PIPE MOUNT (SITE PRO# TAM-2U OR APPROVED EQUAL) (1 PER SECTOR, 3 TOTAL)



AutoCAD SHX Text

0°



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

120'



AutoCAD SHX Text

120°



AutoCAD SHX Text

0°



AutoCAD SHX Text

(1) TDD eNODEB-LBS8529



AutoCAD SHX Text

KP PERFORMANCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

0°



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

120'



AutoCAD SHX Text

240°



AutoCAD SHX Text

0°



AutoCAD SHX Text

(1) TDD eNODEB-LBS8529



AutoCAD SHX Text

KP PERFORMANCE



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

0°



AutoCAD SHX Text

110'



AutoCAD SHX Text

RADIOWAVES



AutoCAD SHX Text

HP3-11



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

(1) PTP850C



AutoCAD SHX Text

SITE PRO# TAM-2U OR APPROVED EQUAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

23°



AutoCAD SHX Text

100'



AutoCAD SHX Text

RADIOWAVES



AutoCAD SHX Text

HP3-11



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

(1) PTP850C



AutoCAD SHX Text

23°



AutoCAD SHX Text

110'



AutoCAD SHX Text

RADIOWAVES



AutoCAD SHX Text

HP3-11



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

-



AutoCAD SHX Text

(1) PTP850C



AutoCAD SHX Text

271°



AutoCAD SHX Text

120'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

110'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

130'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

130'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

120'±



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J HP3-11 3' HP MICROWAVE DISH AND PTP850C @ 110' W/262° AZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J HP3-11 3' HP MICROWAVE DISH AND PTP850C @ 100' W/271° AZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J HP3-11 3' HP MICROWAVE DISH AND PTP850C @ 110' W/23° AZ



AutoCAD SHX Text

KPP-3SX4-65



AutoCAD SHX Text

KPP-3SX4-65







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


A-6


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


EQUIPMENT DETAILS


HP3-11 MICROWAVE DETAIL


SCALE: N.T.S.


KPP-3SX4-65 ANTENNA DETAIL


SCALE: N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


A-7


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


EQUIPMENT DETAILS


LBS8529 DETAIL


SCALE: N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


A-8


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


EQUIPMENT DETAILS


PTP850C DETAIL


SCALE: N.T.S.



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


E-1


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


UTILITY PLAN


N


UTILITY ROUTING1



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

A



AutoCAD SHX Text

SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0"



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING 160' 160' SELF-SUPPORT TOWER TOWER



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING EQUIPMENT SHELTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING PROPANE TANK



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING ELECTRICAL PANEL "B" WITH AVAILABLE BREAKERS



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J LB CONDUIT FITTING INTO SHELTER



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J EQUIPMENT CABINET MOUNTED ON A 3'x3'x2" PRECAST PAD







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


G-1


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


GROUNDING
DETAILS


N.T.S.


GROUNDING DETAILS (TYPICAL)1



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

LEGEND:



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROUND ROD EXOTHERMICALLY WELDED TO GROUND RING



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROUND RING



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXOTHERMIC WELD



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROUNDING NOTES:



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROUND ROD TEST WELL



AutoCAD SHX Text

MECHANICAL CONNECTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

GROUND ROD



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. GROUND CONDUCTOR BEND RADIUS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 8".  2. MINIMUM SPACING BETWEEN GROUND RODS SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 10', UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.  3. CONTRACTOR SHALL BOND THE MAIN GROUND BAR (MGB) & EXTERNAL GROUND BAR (GB2) TO THE GROUND ROD USING 2 AWG TINNED SOLID BARE COPPER CONDUCTORS AND EXOTHERMIC WELDS.  4. ALL GROUNDING/BONDING CONDUCTORS LOCATED ABOVE FINISHED GRADE SHALL BE RUN IN 1" PVC CONDUIT.  5. CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER/TENANT  CONSTRUCTION MANAGER TO ALLOW THE OWNER/TENANT CONSTRUCTION MANAGER TO INSPECT THE GROUNDING SYSTEM PRIOR TO BACKFILLING. 



AutoCAD SHX Text

1. #2 SOLID TINNED BARE COPPER GROUND #2 SOLID TINNED BARE COPPER GROUND WIRE FROM CABINET TO GROUND ROD. 2. 5/8" x10'-0" GROUND ROD (TYP)5/8" x10'-0" GROUND ROD (TYP)



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROPOSED NEW J EQUIPMENT CABINET MOUNTED ON A 3'x3'x2" PRECAST PAD



AutoCAD SHX Text

EXISTING 160' 160' SELF-SUPPORT TOWER TOWER







S. COE ROAD
SPOKANE, WA


G-2


SITE NAME:
COE ROAD


PROPOSED
160' SELF-SUPPORT


108.25.23 TM


008.21.23ISSUED FOR REVIEW TM


1


69009


SITE ID# : SPC007


COPYRIGHT      2023 T-SQUARED SITE SERVICES, LLC


C


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


T-SQUARED


SITE SERVICES


THESE DOCUMENTS ARE CONFIDENTIAL AND ARE THE SOLE PROPERTY
OF NEW J AND MAY NOT BE REPRODUCED, DISSEMINATED OR


REDISTRIBUTED WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF NEW J.


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


HERMITAGE, PA  16148


www.t-sqrd.com


2501 SHENANGO VALLEY FREEWAY


724.308.7855724.308.7855


SUITE 3SUITE 3


FINAL CDS


GROUNDING
DETAILS


N.T.S.


INSULATOR GROUND BAR DETAIL (AS REQUIRED)1
N.T.S.


EQUIPMENT GROUND BAR3
N.T.S.


MASTER GROUND BAR (MGB)4
N.T.S.


UNINSULATED GROUND BAR DETAIL (AS REQUIRED)2


N.T.S.


NOT USED7


LEGEND LEGEND


N.T.S.


CADWELD DETAILS5 N.T.S.


NOT USED6



AutoCAD SHX Text

REVISIONS:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SHEET NUMBER:



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV.:



AutoCAD SHX Text

DESCRIPTION



AutoCAD SHX Text

DATE



AutoCAD SHX Text

BY



AutoCAD SHX Text

REV



AutoCAD SHX Text

PROJECT INFO



AutoCAD SHX Text

ENGINEERING LICENSE & SEAL:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED BY:



AutoCAD SHX Text

PLANS PREPARED FOR:



AutoCAD SHX Text

SPARES



AutoCAD SHX Text

SITE PRO UGB KIT OR EQUAL WITH HOLE PATTERN AND STANDOFF INSULATORS AND MOUNTING BRACKETS AS SHOWN



AutoCAD SHX Text

TO GROUND RING 



AutoCAD SHX Text

CADWELD



AutoCAD SHX Text

TO GROUND RING 



AutoCAD SHX Text

CADWELD



AutoCAD SHX Text

ANDREW GROUNDING BAR #UGBKIT2 OR EQUAL



AutoCAD SHX Text

CADWELD



AutoCAD SHX Text

FOR LOWER EGB TO GROUND RING (TYP. OF 2)



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

5



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/16"



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

"



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

"



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4"



AutoCAD SHX Text

1-  COPPER GROUND BAR,  "X 4"X 20".  HOLE CENTERS TO MATCH NEMA 14"X 4"X 20".  HOLE CENTERS TO MATCH NEMA     DOUBLE LUG CONFIGURATION. 2-  INSULATORS. 3-  5/8" LOCKWASHERS. 4-  WALL MOUNTING BRACKET. 5-  5/8-11 X 1" H.H.C.S.BOLTS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

3



AutoCAD SHX Text

4



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

7/16"



AutoCAD SHX Text

2



AutoCAD SHX Text

"



AutoCAD SHX Text

1



AutoCAD SHX Text

"



AutoCAD SHX Text

3/4"



AutoCAD SHX Text

1-  COPPER GROUND BAR,  "X 4"X 20".  HOLE CENTERS TO MATCH NEMA 14"X 4"X 20".  HOLE CENTERS TO MATCH NEMA     DOUBLE LUG CONFIGURATION. 2-  5/8" LOCKWASHERS. 3-  WALL MOUNTING BRACKET. 4-  5/8-11 X 1" H.H.C.S.BOLTS.



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE GT



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE W



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE VN



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE VB



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE TA



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE PT



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE NC



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE GL



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE VS



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE SS



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE GY



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPE GR



AutoCAD SHX Text

TYPICAL CADWELD GROUNDING CONNECTIONS





		Sheets and Views

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-T-1

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-GN-1

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-GN-2

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-A-1

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-A-2

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-A-3

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-A-4

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-A-5

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-A-6

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-A-7

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-A-8

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-E-1

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-G-1

		SPC007_Coe Rd_PCD-G-2





				2023-08-25T10:35:45-0400

		Craig A Russo, P.E.












\\SREC-PRI-FILE01.srec911.org\Radio$\Property Disposition Request\SREC Capital Asset DIsposal form A.doc 6/23/2020  


CAPITAL ASSET DISPOSAL FORM 
          
                             
        
 


COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH ASSET 
 


 


TAG NUMBER:  


ASSET DESCRIPTION:  


 
DISPOSAL METHOD / REASON: CHECK ONE EACH 
 


  SOLD/AUCTIONED   TRADE IN   NON-OPERATIONAL 


  SCRAPPED   DONATED   OUTDATED 


  TRANSFERED   OTHER ____________________   OTHER ___________________  


  


DISPOSAL DATE:    


LOCATION CODE:  LOCATION DESCRIPTION:  


SERIAL ID:  MANUFACTURER NAME:  


MODEL:    
 


FUND  ACCOUNT  SEG  DEPT ID   


         


                              


                              


    
         


        
ADDITIONAL NOTES:        
 
 
PERSON COMPLETING FORM:    
 PRINTED NAME  PHONE NUMBER 
 


          
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  PRINTED NAME  DATE 


 


 


          
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  PRINTED NAME  DATE 





		CAPITAL ASSET DISPOSAL FORM

		DISPOSAL METHOD / REASON: CHECK ONE EACH

		DISPOSAL DATE:

		LOCATION DESCRIPTION:

		LOCATION CODE:

		MANUFACTURER NAME:

		SERIAL ID:

		MODEL:

		FUND

		ACCOUNT

		SEG

		DEPT ID

		     

		   

		     

		    

		    

		     

		   

		     

		    

		    





		ASSET DESCRIPTION: 154902

		undefined: APX7500

		SOLDAUCTIONED: Off

		SCRAPPED: On

		TRANSFERED: Off

		TRADE IN: Off

		DONATED: Off

		OTHER: On

		NONOPERATIONAL: On

		OUTDATED: Off

		undefined_2: damaged

		OTHER_2: 

		LOCATION DESCRIPTION: 8/29/2023

		undefined_3: 

		undefined_4: 656CPP0208

		MANUFACTURER NAME: 

		undefined_5: Motorola

		undefined_6: M30TSS9PW1AN

		FUND 1: 

		FUND 2: 

		FUND 3: 

		ACCOUNT 1: 

		ACCOUNT 2: 

		ACCOUNT 3: 

		SEG 1: 

		SEG 2: 

		SEG 3: 

		DEPT ID 1: 

		DEPT ID 2: 

		DEPT ID 3: 

		1: 

		2: 

		3: 

		undefined_7: 

		undefined_8: 

		undefined_9: 

		undefined_10: 

		undefined_11: 

		ADDITIONAL NOTES: 

		PRINTED NAME: Gerald London

		PHONE NUMBER: 509.477.3703

		PRINTED NAME_2: Dusty Patrick

		DATE: 2/14/2023

		PRINTED NAME_3: 

		DATE_2: 

		Other: Off








\\SREC-PRI-FILE01.srec911.org\Radio$\Property Disposition Request\SREC Capital Asset DIsposal form A.doc 6/23/2020  


CAPITAL ASSET DISPOSAL FORM 
          
                             
        
 


COMPLETE ONE FORM FOR EACH ASSET 
 


 


TAG NUMBER:  


ASSET DESCRIPTION:  


 
DISPOSAL METHOD / REASON: CHECK ONE EACH 
 


  SOLD/AUCTIONED   TRADE IN   NON-OPERATIONAL 


  SCRAPPED   DONATED   OUTDATED 


  TRANSFERED   OTHER ____________________   OTHER ___________________  


  


DISPOSAL DATE:    


LOCATION CODE:  LOCATION DESCRIPTION:  


SERIAL ID:  MANUFACTURER NAME:  


MODEL:    
 


FUND  ACCOUNT  SEG  DEPT ID   


         


                              


                              


    
         


        
ADDITIONAL NOTES:        
 
 
PERSON COMPLETING FORM:    
 PRINTED NAME  PHONE NUMBER 
 


          
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  PRINTED NAME  DATE 


 


 


          
AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE  PRINTED NAME  DATE 





		CAPITAL ASSET DISPOSAL FORM

		DISPOSAL METHOD / REASON: CHECK ONE EACH

		DISPOSAL DATE:

		LOCATION DESCRIPTION:

		LOCATION CODE:

		MANUFACTURER NAME:

		SERIAL ID:

		MODEL:

		FUND

		ACCOUNT

		SEG

		DEPT ID

		     

		   

		     

		    

		    

		     

		   

		     

		    

		    





		ASSET DESCRIPTION: 156933

		undefined: APX7000XE35

		SOLDAUCTIONED: Off

		SCRAPPED: On

		TRANSFERED: Off

		TRADE IN: Off

		DONATED: Off

		OTHER: On

		NONOPERATIONAL: On

		OUTDATED: Off

		undefined_2: damaged

		OTHER_2: 

		LOCATION DESCRIPTION: 8/29/2023

		undefined_3: 

		undefined_4: 562CQZ1434

		MANUFACTURER NAME: 

		undefined_5: Motorola

		undefined_6: H49TGD9PW1AN

		FUND 1: 

		FUND 2: 

		FUND 3: 

		ACCOUNT 1: 

		ACCOUNT 2: 

		ACCOUNT 3: 

		SEG 1: 

		SEG 2: 

		SEG 3: 

		DEPT ID 1: 

		DEPT ID 2: 

		DEPT ID 3: 

		1: 

		2: 

		3: 

		undefined_7: 

		undefined_8: 

		undefined_9: 

		undefined_10: 

		undefined_11: 

		ADDITIONAL NOTES: 

		PRINTED NAME: Gerald London

		PHONE NUMBER: 509.477.3703

		PRINTED NAME_2: Dusty Patrick

		DATE: 2/14/2023

		PRINTED NAME_3: 

		DATE_2: 

		Other: Off





